Offering Memorandum: Part II of Offering Document (Exhibit A to Form C)

Lexi Devices, Inc.
726 E. Main St., Suite F #264
Lebanon, OH 45036
https://lexi.tech/

Up to $618,000.00 Convertible Promissory Note.
Minimum Target Amount: $15,000.00

A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this offering unless you can afford to lose yvour
entire investment.

In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of the issuer and the terms of the offering,
including the merits and risks involved. These securities have not been recommended or approved by any federal or state
securities commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these authorities have not passed upon the accuracy or
adequacy of this document.

The U.5. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of any securities offered or the terms of the
offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any offering document or literature.

These securities are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the U.5. Securities and Exchange Commission
has not made an independent determination that these securities are exempt from registration.

In the event that we become a reporting company under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, we intend to take advantage of
the provisions that relate to "Emerging Growth Companies” under the JOBS Act of 2012, including electing to delay
compliance with certain new and revised accounting standards under the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002,



Company:

Company: Lexi Devices, Inc.
Address: 726 E. Main 5t., Suite F #264, Lebanon, OH 45036

state of Incorporation: DE
Date Incorporated: December 27, 2017

Terms:

Convertible Promissory Notes

Offering Minimum: $15,000.00 of Convertible Promissory Note.
Offering Maximum: $618,000.00 of Convertible Promissory Note.
Type of Security Offered: Convertible Promissory Note,
Note converts to Common Stock when the company raises $5,000,000.00 in a qualified equity financing.
Maturity Date: May 29, 2026
Valuation Cap: $30,000,000.00
Discount Rate: 20.0%
Annual Interest Rate: 4.8%

Minimum Investment Amount (per investor): $500.00

Terms of the underlying Security

Underlying Security Name: Common Stock

Voting Rights:
One vote per share. Please see Voting Rights of the Underlying Securities Sold in this Offering below.

Material Rights:

Voting Rights of the Underlving Securities Sold in this Offering

Voting Proxy. The convertible promissory note that investors purchase in this Regulation CF offering does not hold
voting rights. Should any convertible promissory notes convert into shares of Common Stock, each Subscriber shall appoint
the Chief Executive Officer of the Company (the “CEO™), or his or her successor, as the Subscriber’s true and lawful proxy
and attorney, with the power to act alone and with full power of substitution, to, consistent with this instrument and on
behalf of the Subscriber, (i) vote all Securities, (ii) give and receive notices and communications, (iii) execute any
instrument or document that the CEQ determines is necessary or appropriate in the exercise of its authority under this
instrument, and (iv) take all actions necessary or appropriate in the judgment of the CEO for the accomplishment of the
foregoing. The proxy and power granted by the Subscriber pursuant to this Section are coupled with an interest. Such proxy
and power will be irrevocable, The proxy and power, so long as the Subscriber is an individual, will survive the death,
incompetency and disability of the Subscriber and, so long as the Subscriber is an entity, will survive the merger or
reorganization of the Subscriber or any other entity holding the Securities. However, the Proxy will terminate upon the
closing of a firm-commitment underwritten public offering pursuant to an effective registration statement under the
Securities Act of 19373 covering the offer and sale of Common Stock or the effectiveness of a registration statement under
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 covering the Common Stock.

The rotal amount outstanding includes 1,616,132 shares pursuant to stock options issued.
The total amount outstanding includes 383,868 shares to be issued pursuant to stock options, reserved but unissued.

*Annual Interest Rate subject to adjustment of 10% bonus for StartEngine shareholders. See 10% Bonus below.

Voting Riohis of the Tadsrhine Securd

Voting Proxy, The Convertible Promissory Note Series 2024-CF that investors purchase in this Regulation CF offering does
not hold voting rights. Should any convertible promissory notes convert into shares of the Company's Common Stock, each
Subscriber shall appoint the Chief Executive Officer of the Company (the “CEQ™), or his or her successor, as the Subscriber’s
true and lawful proxy and attorney, with the power to act alone and with full power of substitution, to, consistent with this
instrument and on behalf of the Subscriber, (i) vote all Securities, (ii) give and receive notices and communications, (iii)
execute any instrument or document that the CEQ determines is necessary or appropriate in the exercise of its authority
under this instrument, and (iv) take all actions necessary or appropriate in the judgment of the CEO for the accomplishment
of the foregoing. The proxy and power granted by the Subscriber pursuant to this Section are coupled with an interest. Such
proxy and power will be irrevocable. The proxy and power, so long as the Subscriber is an individual, will survive the death,
incompetency and disability of the Subscriber and, so long as the Subscriber is an entity, will survive the merger or
reorganization of the Subscriber or any other entity holding the Securities. However, the Proxy will terminate upon the
closing of a firm-commitment underwritten public offering pursuant to an effective registration statement under the



Securities Act of 1933 covering the offer and sale of Common Stock or the effectiveness of a registration statement under
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 covering the Common Stock.,

Forward-Looking Information

THE OFFERING MATERIALS MAY CONTAIN FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS AND INFORMATION RELATING TO,
AMONG OTHER THINGS, THE COMPANY, ITS BUSINESS PLAN AND STRATEGY, AND ITS INDUSTRY. THESE FORWARD-
LOOKING STATEMENTS ARE BASED ON THE BELIEFS OF, ASSUMPTIONS MADE BY, AND INFORMATION CURRENTLY
AVAILABLE TO THE COMPANY'S MANAGEMENT, WHEN USED IN THE OFFERING MATERIALS, THE WORDS
“ESTIMATE,” "PROJECT,” "BELIEVE,” "ANTICIPATE,” "INTEND,"” "EXPECT" AND SIMILAR EXPRESSIONS ARE
INTENDED TO IDENTIFY FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS, WHICH CONSTITUTE FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS.
THESE STATEMENTS REFLECT MANAGEMENT'S CURRENT VIEWS WITH RESPECT TO FUTURE EVENTS AND ARE
SUBJECT TO RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES THAT COULD CAUSE THE COMPANY'S ACTUAL RESULTS TO DIFFER
MATERIALLY FROM THOSE CONTAINED IN THE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS. INVESTORS ARE CAUTIONED NOT
TO PLACE UNDUE RELIANCE ON THESE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS, WHICH SPEAK ONLY AS OF THE DATE ON
WHICH THEY ARE MADE. THE COMPANY DOES NOT UNDERTAKE ANY OBLIGATION TO REVISE OR UPDATE THESE
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS TO REFLECT EVENTS OR CIRCUMSTANCES AFTER SUCH DATE OR TO REFLECT THE
OCCURRENCE OF UNANTICIPATED EVENTS.

Investment Incentives & Bonuses™

Loyalty Bonus

As vou are a previous investor, you will receive a 50% increase in the annual interest rate.

Time-Based Perks

Early Bird 1: Invest $1,000+ within the first 2 weeks and receive a 20% increase in the annual interest rate.
Early Bird 2: Invest 35,000+ within the first 2 weeks and receive a 25% increase in the annual interest rate.
Early Bird 3: Invest $10,000+ within the first 2 weeks and receive a 30% increase in the annual interest rate.
Early Bird 4: Invest $20,000+ within the first 2 weeks and receive a 35% increase in the annual interest rate.
Early Bird 5: Invest $50,0004 within the first 2 weeks and receive a 50% increase in the annual interest rate,
Mid-Campaign Perks (Flash Perks)

Flash Perk 1: Invest $5,000+ between Day 35 and Day 40 and receive a 10% increase in the annual interest rate.
Flash Perk 2: Invest 5,000+ between Day 60 and Day 65 and receive a 10% increase in the annual interest rate.
Amount-Based Perks

Tier 1: Invest $1,000+ and receive a 5% increase in the annual interest rate.

Tier 2: Invest 5,000+ and receive a 10% increase in the annual interest rate.

Tier 3: Invest $10,000+ and receive 15% increase in the annual interest rate.

Tier 4: Invest $20,000+ and receive a 20% increase in the annual interest rate.

Tier 5: Invest $50,000+ and receive a 30% increase in the annual interest rate.

*In order to receive perks from an investment, one must submit a single investment in the same offering that meets the

minimum perk requirement. Bonus interest from perks will not be granted if an investor submits multiple investments that,
when combined, meet the perk requirement. All perks occur when the offering is completed.

Crowdfunding investments made through a self-directed IRA cannot receive non-bonus interest perks due to tax laws. The
Internal Revenue Service (IRS) prohibits self-dealing transactions in which the investor receives an immediate, personal
financial gain on investments owned by their retirement account. As a result, an investor must refuse those non-bonus
interest perks because they would be receiving a benefit from their IRA account.

The 10% StartEngine Venture Club
Lexi Devices, Inc. will offer 10% additional bonus interest for all investments that are committed by investors that are
eligible for the StartEngine Venture Club bonus.

Eligible StartEngine shareholders will receive a 10% increase in the annual interest rate on their Convertible Promissory
Note Series 2024-CF in this Offering. This means vour annual interest rate will be 5.28% instead of 4.8%.



This 10% Bonus is only valid during the investors eligibility period. Investors eligible for this bonus will also have priority if
they are on a waitlist to invest and the company surpasses its maximum funding goal. They will have the first opportunity to
invest should room in the offering become available if prior investments are canceled or fail.

Investors will receive the highest single bonus they are eligible for among the bonuses based on the amount invested and

the time of offering elapsed (if any). Eligible investors will also receive the Owner’s Bonus, the Lovalty Bonus, and the
Audience Bonus in addition to the aforementioned bonus.

The Company and its Business
Company Overview
Company Overview

Lexi Devices, Inc. is a comprehensive, secure edge-to-cloud platform that enables manufacturers and vendors to offer smart
and interoperable IoT devices for their consumer or enterprise customers. Lexi Devices, Inc. has built a complete loT
Platform with a US-based cloud, white-labeled apps, admin & customer service portals and reporting analytics. The
platform covers all major loT categories. Lexi offers universal interoperability with all major ecosystems including Amazon
Alexa, Google Home, Samsung SmartThings, HomeAssistant and coming soon Apple HomeKit, HomeAssistant and
HomeBridge. Lexi uniquely supports all the major wireless protocols: WiFi, Bluetooth/Bluetooth Mesh, Zigbee, ZWave,
900MHz, Thread & LoRaWAN and soon cellular 4G and 56,

The Lexi platform supports all major IoT product categories including: lighting, lighting controls, sensors, energy
management, IP cameras, HVAC, Air Quality Management, actuators.,

Business Model

Lexi provides customers with software and hardware in the [oT space. This includes mohile apps, a cloud platform, wireless
modules, hardware devices, certification, deployment and ongoing support. Lexi generates revenue from software sales,
sales of hardware to customers and through ongoing subscription services for data analytics and security services. Lexi
serves customers in North America, Europe, Southeast Asia and Latin America.

The Company conducts business in Ohio and sells products and services through a direct sales model worldwide,
Customer Base

Lexi finds and engages clients (customers) through direct sales from our internal sales team and executive to executive
relationships and their representation on global Standards Development Boards such as the Connected Standards Alliance
(CSA) (formerly the Zigbee Alliance) and the ZWave Alliance, where Lexi executives are the Chairman Emeritus and Vice
Chairman respectively. Lexi uses internal resources to find and work with well-known suppliers for components, end
devices and manufacturing. Through these resources Lexi has the option to source from multiple suppliers in several
countries,

Lexi sells direct to enterprise customers through the Lexi sales team. Lexi does not sell products direct to consumers. Lexi's
enterprise customers, particularly those who are BZB2C, then brand, market and sell “their’ products online, in stores or
direct to their customers.

Corporate Structure

The Company was incorporated in Delaware on December 27, 2017. The corporation’s registered office in the State of
Delaware is at 300 Delaware Avenue, Suite 210-A, Wilmington, DE 19801 in New Castle County.

Intellectual Property

The company has been granted one trademark and four patents. We have one pending trademark and have filed for a tifth
patent, but it has not been granted yet.

Granted Trademarkis):
1. "LEXI": No. 87776611

Pending Trademarkis):

1. "CARBON"; No. 97063928

Granted Patents (s):

1. Dynamic design of a lighting configuration, No. 10972360

2. Learning a lighting preference based on a reaction type, No. 10980096



3. Determining a lighting configuration based on context, No. 11109469
4. Dynamic lighting states based on context, No. 11265994

Pending Patent (s):

1. Remote Monitoring of a Type of Arrhythmia, No. 63522128,
Competitors and Industry
Competitors

The markets in which our software, hardware and services (collectively the “platform®) are sold are highly competitive, Our
Platform competes against similar offerings of many large and small companies, including well-known global competitors.
In many of the markets and industry segments in which we sell our Platform, we compete against other branded Platforms.
software quality, hardware device quality, performance and value are also important differentiating factors.

Our primary competitors include other Internet of Things ("1oT™) platform service provider such as Tuya, Pepper 10T, Afero,
and Avyla Networks. These companies provide, among other things, cloud-based development services (Tuya), full-stack IoT
“Platform-as-a-Service™ (Afero).

Unlike its competitors, Lexi has a fully integrated eco-system that includes a proprietary cloud platform as well as a
universal [oT gateway. Lexi has the only true multi-protocol gateway, supporting all the major industry standards (Zigbee,
Z-Wave, Wi-Fi, Bluetooth/Bluetooth Mesh, LoRaWAN, Thread, 900MHz), is future proofed to support emerging standards
(Matter). The Lexi Universal loT Gateway enables customers to have the right protocol for the right purpose. In addition,
the Lexi Gateway provides a bridge between legacy devices on existing wireless protocols and upcoming interoperability
wireless standards. Lexi’s cloud platform provides enterprise functionality not found on competitive offerings such as fleet
management, customer specific roles based access control, floor plan upload, bi-directional CRM integration, remote
control of devices, data, reporting and analytics on all device types, including 3rd party products, gateway log file rotation
to the cloud, and customer service portals integrated with the roles based access control system.

Industry

The UBS Sustainability & Impact Insititute's “"Retrofit Revolution” Report estimates that the Climate Mandate Compliance
Building Retrofit Market is $500 billion per year, to be spent over the next 30 years - or $15 trillion. Cities such as New York
projected to face a $18.2 billion in aggregate.

In Europe, the BPIE forecasts that between USD 176 billion to USD 1.07 trillion will be spent on building retrofits.

We believe LEXI stands poised to seize a considerable portion of this expanding market, offering tailored solutions for
building owners and real estate managers racing to meet stringent government regulations such as NYC's Local Law 97.

Current Stage and Roadmap
Current Stage

LEXI generated $234K in revenue for 2023, Nearly all of this revenue is from NREs (Non-Recurring Engineering) for two
major companies.

Future Roadmap

Based on the Company’s already closed NRE contracts in 2024 and expected hardware sales, we are currently forecasting
2024 revenues of $3.37M, largely driven by our customers Rheem (~$1.76M) and Cirg+ (-$655K). These revenue forecasts
assume a Cost of Goods Sold of $1.6M and Total Expenses of $2.9M for the same period. Our financial projections assume an
increase in Hardware Sales for the 2024 vear, and we expect to close $2M in POs/Agreements with two large companies this
year.

The Company's greatest challenge to achieving these goals is capital. With sufficient capital, we can expand our engineering
team, in particular, to more rapidly deliver the products and services that our customers are waiting on.

information.

The Team
Officers and Directors

Name: Scott Cahill

Scott Cahill's current primary role is with the Issuer.



Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

= Position: Chief Executive Officer, Board Member
Dates of Service: January, 2017 - Present
Responsibilities: Responsible for overseeing all operational and business activities to ensure they produce the desired
result and are consistent with the Company’s overall strategy and mission; developing high quality business strategies
and plans to ensure alignment with short-term and long-term objectives; and leading and motivating the team to
advance employee engagement and develop a high performing managerial team. He receives an annual compensation
of $180,000 and owns 57% of the company’s equity. Scott will be providing Form C sign-off as the Company's Principal
Accounting Officer.

Name: John Osborne

John Osborne’s current primary role is with Connectivity Standards Alliance. John Osborne currently services 15 to 20 hours
per week in their role with the Issuer.

Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

* Position: Chief Operating Officer (Part-Time)
Dates of Service: December, 2021 - Present
Responsibilities: Responsible for all day-to-day operational, functional, and administrative aspects of the company.
He provides management, leadership and vision to ensure the organization meets its short-term and long-term
objectives and assesses and enhances the efficiency of internal and external operational processes. He does not
receive compensation.

Other business experience in the past three years:

¢ Emplover: Leedarson
Title: President, North America (2020 - Dec 2021); General Manager, North American {2019 - 2020)
Dates of Service: [anuary, 2020 - December, 2021
Responsibilities: Provided leadership of the North American business unit to ensure overall goals of the company were
implemented, maintain and grow the customer base, insuring compliance with regional laws, policies, and security
while growing the customer base and enabling staff to be successful to meet or exceed overall sales goals.

Other business experience in the past three years:

¢ Employer: Connectivity Standards Alliance
Title: Chairman Emeritus (February 2020 - Present); Chairman (January 2014 - February 2020)
Dates of Service: February, 2020 - Present
Responsibilities: Provide leadership to the board of directors by providing governance and strategic leadership for the
organization, the board and the CEO. Duties included providing goals and setting direction of the organization,
communicating with the membership, being a point of contact for board members and staff, setting and running
meetings to ensure the organization has steady growth, is fiinancially sound and meets the overall objectives of the
membership in the IoT industry.

Other business experience in the past three years:

& Emplover: Ohio School of Communications
Title: Advisory Board Member
Dates of Service: January, 2006 - Present
Responsibilities: Provides advice, with other board members, to the college for continuous improvement in programs
for students so coursework remains highly relevant to the business community. Also, assist graduates in finding
internships and post- graduate positions, and support fund raising for student scholarships for students who
demonstrate academic excellence.

Other business experience in the past three years:

« Employer: Z-Wave Alliance
Title: Vice Chairman of the Board
Dates of Service: October, 2020 - Present
Responsibilities: Serve as Chair when needed. Provide leadership to the board of directors by providing governance
and strategic leadership for the organization. Duties include providing assistance in setting goals and direction of the
organization, chairing the strategy meetings to ensure the organization has steady growth, is financially sound and



meets the overall objectives of the membership in the IoT industry.

Name: Deepak Saxena
Deepak Saxena's current primary role is with the Issuer.
Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

= Position: Chief Technology Officer, Board Member
Dates of Service: January, 2017 - Present
Responsibilities: Responsible for making executive recommendations with regard to the technological interests of the
company. He is responsible for outlining the Company’s technological vision, implementing technology strategies,
and ensuring that the technological resources are aligned with the company’s business needs. He receives an annual
compensation of $120,000 and owns 40% of the Company's equity.

Name: Kelvin Ngan
Kelvin Ngan's current primary role is with the Issuer.
Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

= Position: VP of Operations
Dates of Service: June, 2018 - Present
Responsibilities: Monitor and drive the whole product development to ensure it is in the most efficient and cost
effective ways. Lead the Firmware team and production partner to directing the daily activities which is aimed to our
target; involve on sourcing suitable items or potential manufacturer who has the good products suitable to add on Lexi
Platform. Implement the suitable quality control plan and get the required certificate of products; implement cost
reduction idea to save development and product cost. Support Product design with creative ideas and maintain the
company asset such as injection molds. He receives annual compensation of $96,000 and has been granted stock
options.

Name: Michael Bailey Smith
Michael Bailey Smith's current primary role is with the Issuer.
Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

# Position: VP of Global Sales
Dates of Service: November, 2021 - Present
Responsibilities: Responsible for growing the Company's customer base, opportunity pipeline, reputation, and
revenue not only in North America, but worldwide. Also charged with building out the sales teams, outlining and
managing sales budgets, setting quarterly and annual sales goals and motivating the sales teams to achieve their
goals. Also responsible for monitoring [oT markets and competitor products and activities and providing detailed sales
forecasting. He receives an annual compensation of $225,000. He owns less than 1% of the Company's equity.

Other business experience in the past three years:

* Emplover: Leedarson Group
Title: Senior Director, loT Business Development
Dates of Service: January, 2021 - January, 2022
Responsibilities: Responsible for continuing the success in building Leedarson’s loT ODM Business through growing
its customer base, opportunity pipeline, reputation, and revenue. Generating additional growth through partnerships
and involvement with wireless alliances to ensure we are at the forefront of IaT.

Other business experience in the past three years:

= Emplover: Leedarson Group
Title: Director, [oT Business Development
Dates of Service: March, 2017 - January, 2021
Respansibilities: As the leading ODM and Private Label IoT product manufacturer, responsible for driving Leedarson’s
10T sales and business development into North American channels including Security, Telecom, MSO, OEM, CEDIA,
Ltility, loT Platform, Ecosystem, E-commerce, Energy Management and Retail.



Name: Richard Ling

Richard Ling's current primary role is with Palm Venture Studios. Richard Ling currently services 5 hours per week in their
role with the Issuer.

Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

# Position: Board Member
Dates of Service: November, 2018 - Present
Responsibilities: Responsible for reviewing and recommending decisions about the Company’s business affairs,
policies, and goals to protect the interests of the company, its shareholders and employees. He does not receive
compensation and owns about 1.5% of the company's equity.

Other business experience in the past three vears:

+* Employer: Palm Venture Studios
Title: Managing Partner
Dates of Service: April, 2020 - Present
Responsibilities: Investment professional in startup companies.

Other business experience in the past three yvears:

¢ Emplovyer: Riptide
Title: Director
Dates of Service: February, 2021 - Present
Responsibilities: Responsible for reviewing and recommending decisions about the Company’s business affairs,
policies, and goals to protect the interests of the company, its shareholders and employees.

Name: Caroline Gick
Caroline Gick's current primary role is with the Issuer.
Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

# Position: VP of Account Management
Dates of Service: January, 2022 - Present
Responsibilities: As the Director of Account Management, Caroline establishes, cultivates and manages relationships
with enterprise customer accounts, understanding their business needs and implementing the internal and external
requirements and activities necessary to plan and deliver effective strategies and solutions. She receives annual
compensation of $150,000.

Other business experience in the past three years:

¢ Employer: Proxy
Title: Customer Operations and Customer Experience (CX) Lead
Dates of Service: December, 2019 - J[anuary, 2022
Responsibilities: As team lead for Customer Operations and CX, Caroline was responsible for planning and managing
all activities throughout the Order Fulfillment cycle and inventory management as well as building and managing a
remote CX team across time-zones to deliver high-quality service to global customers (B2B) and their end-users (B2C),

Risk Factors

The SEC requires the company to identify risks that are specific to its business and its financial condition. The company is
still subject to all the same risks that all companies in its business, and all companies in the economy, are exposed to, These
include risks relating to economic downturns, political and economic events and technological developments (such as
hacking and the ability to prevent hacking). Additionally, early-stage companies are inherently more risky than more
developed companies. You should consider general risks as well as specific risks when deciding whether to invest.

These are the risks that relate to the Company:

Uncertain Risk

An investment in the Company (also referred to as "we”, "us”, “our”, or the "Company™) involves a high degree of risk and
should only be considered by those who can afford the loss of their entire investment. Furthermore, the purchase of any
Convertible Promissory Note Series 2024-CF ({or the "Securities”) should only be undertaken by persons whose financial



resources are sufficient to enable them to indefinitely retain an illiquid investment. Each investor in the Company should
research thoroughly any offering before making an investment decision and consider all of the information provided
regarding the Company as well as the following risk factors, in addition to the other information in the Company’'s Form C.
The following risk factors are not intended, and shall not be deemed to be, a complete description of the commercial,
financial, and other risks inherent in the investment in the Company.

Our business projections are only projections

There can be no assurance that the Company will meet its projections. There can be no assurance that the Company will be
ahle to find sufficient demand for its product or service, that people think it's a better option than a competing product or
service, or that we will be able to provide a product or service at a level that allows the Company to generate revenue, make
a profit, or grow the business.

Any valuation is difficult to assess

The valuation cap for the offering was established by the Company. Unlike listed companies that are independently valued
through market-driven stock prices, the valuation of private companies, especially startups, is difficult to assess, may not be
exact, and you may risk overpaying for your investment.

The Company may undergo a future change that could affect your investment

The Company may change its business, management or advisory team, [P portfolio, location of its principal place of
business or production facilities, or other change which may result in adverse effects on vour investment. Additionally, the
Company may alter its corporate structure through a merger, acquisition, consolidation, or other restructuring of its current
corporate entity structure. Should such a future change occur, it would be based on management’s review and
determination that it is in the best interests of the Company.

Your information rights are limited with limited post-closing disclosures

The Company is required to disclose certain information about the Company, its business plan, and its anticipated use of
proceeds, among other things, in this offering. Early-stage companies may be able to provide only limited information
about their business plan and operations because it does not have fully developed operations or a long history to provide
more disclosure. The Company is also only obligated to file information annually regarding its business, including financial
statements. In contrast to publicly listed companies, investors will be entitled only to that post-offering information that is
required to be disclosed to them pursuant to applicable law or regulation, including Regulation CF. Such disclosure
generally requires only that the Company issue an annual report via a Form C-AR. Investors are generally not entitled to
interim updates or financial information.

Some early-stage companies may lack professional guidance

Some companies attribute their success, in part, to the guidance of professional early-stage advisors, consultants, or
investors (e.g., angel investors or venture capital firms). advisors, consultants, or investors may play an important role in a
company through their resources, contacts, and experience in assisting early-stage companies in executing their business
plans. An early-stage company primarily financed through Regulation Crowdfunding may not have the benefit of such
professional investors, which may pose a risk to vour investment.

Terms of subsequent financings may adversely impact your investment

We may need to engage in common equity, debt, or preferred stock financings in the future, which may reduce the value of
your investment in the Company. Interest on debt securities could increase costs and negatively impact operating results.
Preferred stock could be issued in series from time to time with such designation, rights, preferences, and limitations as
needed to raise capital. The terms of preferred stock could be more advantageous to those investors than to the holders of
commaon stock or other securities. In addition, if we need to raise more equity capital from the sale of Common Stock,
institutional or other investors may negotiate terms that are likely to be more favorable than the terms of your investment,
and possibly a lower purchase price per security.

Management's Discretion as to Use of Proceeds

Our success will be substantially dependent upon the discretion and judgment of our management team with respect to the
application and allocation of the proceeds of this offering. The Use of Proceeds described below is an estimate based on our
current business plan. We, however, may find it necessary or advisable to re-allocate portions of the net proceeds reserved
for one category to another, and we will have broad discretion in doing so.

Projections: Forward Looking Information

Any projections or forward-looking statements regarding our anticipated financial or operational performance are
hypothetical and are based on management’s best estimate of the probable results of our operations and may not have been
reviewed by our independent accountants. These projections are based on assumptions that management believes are
reasonable. Some assumptions invariably will not materialize due to unanticipated events and circumstances beyond
management's control. Therefore, actual results of operations will vary from such projections, and such variances may be
material. Any projected results cannot be guaranteed.

The amount raised in this offering may include investments from company insiders or immediate family members
Officers, directors, executives, and existing owners with a controlling stake in the Company {or their immediate family
members) may make investments in this offering. Any such investments will be included in the raised amount reflected on



the campaign page.

Minority Holder; Securities with Voting Rights

The Convertible Promissory Note Series 2024-CF that investors purchase in this Regulation CF offering does not hold voting
rights. If the notes convert into Common Stock, the Common Stock has voting rights attached to them. However, you will be
part of the minority shareholders of the Company and have agreed to appoint the Chief Executive Officer of the Company
(the "CEO™), or his or her successor, as your voting proxy. You are trusting in management discretion in making good
business decisions that will grow vour investments. Furthermore, in the event of a liquidation of our Company, you will only
be paid out if there is any cash remaining after all of the creditors of our Company have been paid out.

You are trusting that management will make the best decision for the company
You are trusting in management's discretion. You are buying Securities as a minority holder, and therefore must trust the
management of the Company to make good business decisions that grow your investment.

Insufficient Funds

The Company might not sell enough securities in this offering to meet its operating needs and fulfill its plans, in which case
it may cease operating and result in a loss on your investment. Even if we sell all the Convertible Promissory Notes we are
offering now, the Company may need to raise more funds in the future, and if unsuccessful in doing so, the Company may
fail. Even if we do make a successful offering in the future, the terms of that offering might result in vour investment in the
Company being worth less, if later investors have better terms than those in this offering.

The Convertible Promissory Notes have no rights to vote until the date of maturity

The Convertible Promissory Note Series 2024-CF has no voting rights. This means you are trusting in management's
discretion. You will also hold these non-voting securities as a minority holder. Therefore, you will have no say in the day-
to-day operation of the Company and must trust the management of the Company to make good business decisions that
grow your investment. Should any convertible promissory notes convert into shares of Common Stock, each Subscriber shall
appoint the Chief Executive Officer of the Company (the "CEO™), or his or her successor, as the Subscriber’s true and lawful
proxy and attorney, with the power to act alone and with full power of substitution, to, consistent with this instrument and
on behalf of the Subscriber, (i) vote all Securities, (ii) give and receive notices and communications, (iii) execute any
instrument or document that the CEQ determines is necessary or appropriate in the exercise of its authority under this
instrument, and (iv) take all actions necessary or appropriate in the judgment of the CEO for the accomplishment of the
foregoing.

This offering involves “rolling closings,” which may mean that earlier investors may not have the benefit of information
that later investors have.

Once we meet our target amount for this offering, we may request that StartEngine instruct the escrow agent to disburse
offering funds to us. At that point, investors whose subscription agreements have been accepted will become our investors.
All early-stage companies are subject to a number of risks and uncertainties, and it is not uncommon for material changes
to be made to the offering terms, or to companies’ businesses, plans, or prospects, sometimes with little or no notice. When
such changes happen during the course of an offering, we must file an amendment to our Form C with the SEC, and
investors whose subscriptions have not yet been accepted will have the right to withdraw their subscriptions and get their
money back. Investors whose subscriptions have already been accepted, however, will already be our investors and will have
no such right.

Non-accredited investors may not be eligible to participate in a future merger or acquisition of the Company and may lose a
portion of their investment

Investors should be aware that under Rule 145 under the Securities Act of 1933 if they invest in a company through
Regulation CrowdFunding and that company becomes involved in a merger or acquisition, there may be significant
regulatory implications. Under Rule 145, when a company plans to acquire another and offers its shares as part of the deal,
the transaction may be deemed an offer of securities to the target company's investors, because investors who can vote (or
for whom a proxy is voting on their behalf) are making an investment decision regarding the securities they would receive.
All investors, even those with non-voting shares, may have rights with respect to the merger depending on relevant state
laws. This means the acquirer’s “offer” to the target’s investors would require registration or an exemption from
registration (such as Reg. D or Reg. CF), the burden of which can be substantial. As a result, non-accredited investors may
have their shares repurchased rather than receiving shares in the acquiring company or participating in the acquisition.
This may result in investors® shares being repurchased at a value determined by a third party, which may be at a lesser value
than the original purchase price. Investors should consider the possibility of a cash buyout in such circumstances, which
may not be commensurate with the long-term investment they anticipate.

We have a limited operating history upon which you can evaluate our performance, and accordingly, our prospects must be
considered in light of the risks that any new company encounters.

The Company is still in an early phase and we are just beginning to implement our business plan. There can be no assurance
that we will ever operate profitably. The likelihood of our success should be considered in light of the problems, expenses,
difficulties, complications and delays usually encountered by early stage companies. The Company may not be successful in
attaining the objectives necessary for it to overcome these risks and uncertainties.

The amount of capital the Company is attempting to raise in this Offering may not be enough to sustain the Company’s



current business plan.

In order to achieve the Company’s near and long-term goals, the Company may need to procure funds in addition to the
amount raised in the Offering. There 15 no guarantee the Company will be able to raise such funds on acceptable terms or at
all. If we are not able to raise sufficient capital in the future, we may not be able to execute our business plan, our continued
operations will be in jeopardy and we may be forced to cease operations and sell or otherwise transfer all or substantially all
of our remaining assets, which could cause an Investor to lose all or a portion of their investment.

We may face potential difficulties in obtaining capital.

We may have difficulty raising needed capital in the future as a result of, among other factors, our lack of revenues from
sales, as well as the inherent business risks associated with our Company and present and future market conditions. We will
require additional funds to execute our business strategy and conduct our operations. If adequate funds are unavailable, we
may be required to delay, reduce the scope of or eliminate one or more of our research, development or commercialization
programs, product launches or marketing efforts, any of which may materially harm our business, financial condition and
results of operations.

We may implement new lines of business or offer new products and services within existing lines of business.

As an early-stage company, we may implement new lines of business at any time. There are substantial risks and
uncertainties associated with these efforts, particularly in instances where the markets are not fully developed. In
developing and marketing new lines of business and/or new products and services, we may invest significant time and
resources. Initial timetables for the introduction and development of new lines of business and/or new products or services
may not be achieved, and price and profitability targets may not prove feasible. We may not be successful in introducing
new products and services in response to industry trends or developments in technology, or those new products may not
achieve market acceptance. As a result, we could lose business, be forced to price products and services on less
advantageous terms to retain or attract clients or be subject to cost increases. As a result, our business, financial condition
or results of operations may be adversely affected.

We rely on other companies to provide components and services for our products.

We depend on suppliers and contractors to meet our contractual obligations to our customers and conduct our operations.
Our ability to meet our obligations to our customers may be adversely affected if suppliers or contractors do not provide the
agreed-upon supplies or perform the agreed-upon services in compliance with customer requirements and in a timely and
cost-effective manner. Likewise, the guality of our products may be adversely impacted if companies to whom we delegate
manufacture of major components or subsystems for our products, or from whom we acquire such items, do not provide
components which meet required specifications and perform to our and our customers’ expectations. Our suppliers may be
unable to quickly recover from natural disasters and other events bevond their control and may be subject to additional
risks such as financial problems that limit their ability to conduct their operations. The risk of these adverse effects may be
greater in circumstances where we rely on only one or two contractors or suppliers for a particular component. Our products
may utilize custom components available from only one source, Continued availability of those components at acceptable
prices, or at all, may be affected for any number of reasons, including if those suppliers decide to concentrate on the
production of common components instead of components customized to meet our requirements. The supply of
components for a new or existing product could be delayed or constrained, or a key manufacturing vendor could delay
shipments of completed products to us adversely affecting our business and results of operations.

We rely on various intellectual property rights, including trademarks, in order to operate our business.

The Company relies on certain intellectual property rights to operate its business. The Company’s intellectual property
rights may not be sufficiently broad or otherwise may not provide us a significant competitive advantage. In addition, the
steps that we have taken to maintain and protect our intellectual property may not prevent it from being challenged,
invalidated, circumvented or designed-around, particularly in countries where intellectual property rights are not highly
developed or protected. In some circumstances, enforcement may not be available to us because an infringer has a
dominant intellectual property position or for other business reasons, or countries may require compulsory licensing of our
intellectual property. Our failure to obtain or maintain intellectual property rights that convey competitive advantage,
adequately protect our intellectual property or detect or prevent circumvention or unauthorized use of such property, could
adversely impact our competitive position and results of operations. We also rely on nondisclosure and on competition
agreements with employees, consultants and other parties to protect, in part, trade secrets and other proprietary rights.
There can be no assurance that these agreements will adequately protect our trade secrets and other proprietary rights and
will not be breached, that we will have adequate remedies for any breach, that others will not independently develop
substantially equivalent proprietary information or that third parties will not otherwise gain access to our trade secrets or
other proprietary rights. As we expand our business, protecting our intellectual property will become increasingly
important, The protective steps we have taken may be inadequate to deter our competitors from using our proprietary
information. In order to protect or enforce our patent rights, we may be required to initiate litigation against third parties,
such as infringement lawsuits. Also, these third parties may assert claims against us with or without provocation. These
lawsuits could be expensive, take significant time and could divert management’s attention from other business concerns.
The law relating to the scope and validity of claims in the technology field in which we operate is still evolving and,
consequently, intellectual property positions in our industry are generally uncertain. We cannot assure you that we will
prevail in any of these potential suits or that the damages or other remedies awarded, if any, would be commercially
valuable.



The Company's success depends on the experience and skill of the board of directors, its executive officers and key
employees.

We are dependent on our board of directors, executive officers and key employees. These persons may not devote their full
time and attention to the matters of the Company. The loss of our board of directors, executive officers and key employees
could harm the Company’s business, financial condition, cash flow and results of operations.

Although dependent on certain key personnel, the Company does not have any key person life insurance policies on any
such people.

We are dependent on certain key personnel in order to conduct our operations and execute our business plan, however, the
Company has not purchased any insurance policies with respect to those individuals in the event of their death or disability.
Therefore, if any of these personnel die or become disabled, the Company will not receive any compensation to assist with
such person’s absence. The loss of such person could negatively affect the Company and our operations. We have no way to
guarantee key personnel will stay with the Company, as many states do not enforce non-competition agreements, and
therefore acquiring key man insurance will not ameliorate all of the risk of relying on key personnel.

Damage to our reputation could negatively impact our business, financial condition and results of operations.

Qur reputation and the quality of our brand are critical to our business and success in existing markets, and will be critical
Lo our success as we enter new markets. Any incident that erodes consumer loyalty for our brand could significantly reduce
its value and damage our business. We may be adversely affected by any negative publicity, regardless of its accuracy. Also,
there has been a marked increase in the use of social media platforms and similar devices, including blogs, social media
websites and other forms of internet-based communications that provide individuals with access to a broad audience of
consumers and other interested persons. The availability of information on social media platforms is virtually immediate as
is its impact. Information posted may be adverse to our interests or may be inaccurate, each of which may harm our
performance, prospects or business. The harm may be immediate and may disseminate rapidly and broadly, without
affording us an opportunity for redress or correction.

Our business could be negatively impacted by cyvber security threats, attacks and other disruptions.

We continue to face advanced and persistent attacks on our information infrastructure where we manage and store various
proprietary information and sensitive/confidential data relating to our operations. These attacks may include sophisticated
malware (viruses, worms, and other malicious software programs) and phishing emails that attack our products or otherwise
exploit any security vulnerabilities. These intrusions sometimes may be zero-day malware that are difficult to identify
because they are not included in the signature set of commercially available antivirus scanning programs. Experienced
computer programmers and hackers may be able to penetrate our network security and misappropriate or compromise our
confidential information or that of our customers or other third-parties, create system disruptions, or cause shutdowns.
Additionally, sophisticated software and applications that we produce or procure from third-parties may contain defects in
design or manufacture, including “bugs” and other problems that could unexpectedly interfere with the operation of the
information infrastructure. A disruption, infiltration or failure of our information infrastructure systems or any of our data
centers as a result of software or hardware malfunctions, computer viruses, cyber-attacks, employee theft or misuse, power
disruptions, natural disasters or accidents could cause breaches of data security, loss of critical data and performance
delays, which in turm could adversely affect our business.

Security breaches of confidential customer information, in connection with our electronic processing of credit and debit
card transactions, or confidential employee information may adversely affect our business.

Our business requires the collection, transmission and retention of personally identifiable information, in various
information technology systems that we maintain and in those maintained by third parties with whom we contract to
provide services. The integrity and protection of that data is critical to us. The information, security and privacy
requirements imposed by governmental regulation are increasingly demanding. Our systems may not be able to satisfy
these changing requirements and customer and employee expectations, or may require significant additional investments
or time in order to do so. A breach in the security of our information technology systems or those of our service providers
could lead to an interruption in the operation of our systems, resulting in operational inefficiencies and a loss of profits.
Additionally, a significant theft, loss or misappropriation of, or access to, customers’ or other proprietary data or other
breach of our information technology systems could result in fines, legal claims or proceedings.

The use of Individually identifiable data by our business, our business associates and third parties is regulated at the state,
federal and international levels.

The regulation of individual data is changing rapidly, and in unpredictable ways. A change in regulation could adversely
affect our business, including causing our business model to no longer be viable. Costs associated with information security
- such as investment in technology, the costs of compliance with consumer protection laws and costs resulting from
consumer fraud - could cause our business and results of operations to suffer materially. Additionally, the success of our
online operations depends upon the secure transmission of confidential information over public networks, including the
use of cashless payments. The intentional or negligent actions of employees, business associates or third parties may
undermine our security measures. As a result, unauthorized parties may obtain access to our data systems and
misappropriate confidential data. There can be no assurance that advances in computer capabilities, new discoveries in the
field of cryptography or other developments will prevent the compromise of our customer transaction processing
capabilities and personal data. If any such compromise of our security or the security of information residing with our
business associates or third parties were to occur, it could have a material adverse effect on our reputation, operating



results and financial condition. Any compromise of our data security may materially increase the costs we incur to protect
against such breaches and could subject us to additional legal risk.

The Company is not subject to Sarbanes-Oxley regulations and may lack the financial controls and procedures of public
companies.

The Company may not have the internal control infrastructure that would meet the standards of a public company,
including the requirements of the Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002. As a privately-held (non-public) Company, the Company is
currently not subject to the Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002, and its financial and disclosure controls and procedures reflect its
status as a development stage, non-public company. There can be no guarantee that there are no significant deficiencies or
material weaknesses in the quality of the Company’s financial and disclosure controls and procedures. If it were necessary
to implement such financial and disclosure controls and procedures, the cost to the Company of such compliance could be
substantial and could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s results of operations.

We operate in a highly regulated environment, and if we are found to be in viclation of any of the federal, state, or local
laws or regulations applicable to us, our business could suffer.

We are also subject to a wide range of federal, state, and local laws and regulations, such as local licensing requirements,
and retail financing, debt collection, consumer protection, environmental, health and satety, creditor, wage-hour, anti-
discrimination, whistleblower and other employment practices laws and regulations and we expect these costs to increase
going forward. The violation of these or future requirements or laws and regulations could result in administrative, civil, or
criminal sanctions against us, which may include fines, a cease and desist order against the subject operations or even
revocation or suspension of our license to operate the subject business. As a result, we have incurred and will continue to
incur capital and operating expenditures and other costs to comply with these requirements and laws and regulations.

State and federal securities laws are complex, and the Company could potentially be found to have not complied with all
relevant state and federal securities law in prior offerings of securities.

The Company has conducted previous offerings of securities and may not have complied with all relevant state and federal
securities laws. If a court or regulatory body with the required jurisdiction ever concluded that the Company may have
violated state or federal securities laws, any such violation could result in the Company being required to offer rescission
rights to investors in such offering. If such investors exercised their rescission rights, the Company would have to pay to
such investors an amount of funds equal to the purchase price paid by such investors plus interest from the date of any such
purchase. No assurances can be given the Company will, if it is required to offer such investors a rescission right, have
sufficient funds to pay the prior investors the amounts required or that proceeds from this Offering would not be used to
pay such amounts. In addition, if the Company violated federal or state securities laws in connection with a prior offering
and,or sale of its securities, federal or state regulators could bring an enforcement, regulatory and/or other legal action
against the Company which, among other things, could result in the Company having to pay substantial fines and be
prohibited from selling securities in the future.

The Securities will not be freely tradable under the Securities Act until one vear from the initial purchase date. Although the
Securities may be tradable under federal securities law, state securities regulations may apply, and each Investor should
consult with their attormey.

You should be aware of the long-term nature of this investment. There is not now and likely will not ever be a public market
for the Securities. Because the Securities have not been registered under the Securities Act or under the securities laws of
any state or foreign jurisdiction, the Securities have transfer restrictions and cannot be resold in the United States except
pursuant to Rule 501 of Regulation CF. It is not currently contemplated that registration under the Securities Act or other
securities laws will be effected. Limitations on the transfer of the Securities may also adversely affect the price that you
might be able to obtain for the Securities in a private sale. Investors should be aware of the long-term nature of their
investment in the Company. Each Investor in this Offering will be required to represent that they are purchasing the
Securities for their own account, for investment purposes and not with a view to resale or distribution thereof. If a transfer,
resale, assignment or distribution of the Security should occur prior to the conversion of the Security or after, if the Security
is still held by the original purchaser directly, the transferee, purchaser, assignee or distribute, as relevant, will be required
to sign a new Nominee Rider (as defined in the Security) and provide personally identifiable information to the Nominee
sufficient to establish a custodial account at a later date and time. Under the Terms of the Securities, the Nominee has the
right to place shares received from the conversion of the Security into a custodial relationship with a qualified third party
and have said Nominee be listed as the holder of record. In this case, Investors will only have a beneficial interest in the
equity securities derived from the Securities, not legal ownership, which may make their resale more difficult as it will
require coordination with the custodian and Republic Investment Services.

Investors will not be entitled to any inspection or information rights other than those required by law.

Investors will not have the right to inspect the books and records of the Company or to receive financial or other
information from the Company, other than as required by law. Other security holders of the Company may have such rights.
Regulation CF requires only the provision of an annual report on Form C-AR and no additional information. Additionally,
there are numerous methods by which the Company can terminate annual report obligations, resulting in no information
rights, contractual, statutory or otherwise, owed to Investors. This lack of information could put Investors at a disadvantage
in general and with respect to other security holders, including certain security holders who have rights to periodic financial
statements and updates from the Company such as quarterly unaudited financials, annual projections and budgets, and
monthly progress reports, among other things.



Any equity securities acquired upon conversion of the Securities may be significantly diluted as a consequence of
subsequent equity financings.

The Company’s equity securities will be subject to dilution. The Company intends to issue additional equity to employees
and third-party financing sources in amounts that are uncertain at this time, and as a consequence holders of equity
securities resulting from the conversion of the Securities will be subject to dilution in an unpredictable amount. Such
dilution may reduce the Investor’s control and economic interests in the Company. The amount of additional financing
needed by the Company will depend upon several contingencies not foreseen at the time of this Offering. Generally,
additional financing {(whether in the form of loans or the issuance of other securities) will be intended to provide the
Company with enough capital to reach the next major corporate milestone. If the funds received in any additional financing
are not sufficient to meet the Company’s needs, the Company may have to raise additional capital at a price unfavorable to
their existing investors, including the holders of the Securities. The availability of capital is at least partially a function of
capital market conditions that are beyond the control of the Company. There can be no assurance that the Company will be
able to accurately predict the future capital requirements necessary for success or that additional funds will be available
from any source. Failure to obtain financing on favorable terms could dilute or otherwise severely impair the value of the
Securities. In addition, the Company has certain equity grants and convertible securities outstanding. Should the Company
enter into a financing that would trigger any conversion rights, the converting securities would further dilute the equity
securities receivable by the holders of the Securities upon a qualifying financing.

There is no guarantee of a return on an Investor's investment.
There is no assurance that an Investor will realize a return on their investment or that they will not lose their entire
investment.



Ownership and Capital Structure; Rights of the Securities

Ownership
The following table sets forth information regarding beneficial ownership of the company’s holders of 20% or more of any
class of voting securities as of the date of this Offering Statement filing.

Stockholder HumeINumher of Securities Owned|Type of Security Owned|Percentage
Scott Cahill IEEHIIEHJI] Common Stock 49.73%
Deepak Saxena 4,000,000 Common Stock 33.15%

The Company's Securities

The Company has authorized Common Stock, Preferred Stock, Simple Agreement for Future Equity (“SAFE™) Seed Round 1,
Simple Agreement for Future Equity ("SAFE™) Seed Round 2, Simple Agreement for Future Equity ("SAFE™) Seed Round 53,
Simple Agreement for Future Equity ("SAFE™) Seed Round 4, Simple Agreement for Future Equity ("SAFE™) Seed Round 5,
Simple Agreement for Future Equity ("SAFE") Seed Round 6, Simple Agreement for Future Equity ("SAFE") Seed Round 7,
Simple Agreement for Future Equity ("SAFE") Seed Round 8, Simple Agreement for Future Equity ("SAFE") Seed Round 9,
and Convertible Promissory Note Series 2024-CF.

Common Stock
The amount of security authorized is 20,000,000 with a total of 12,449,898 outstanding.
Voting Rights
One vote per share. Please see Voting Rights of the Underlying Securities Sold in this Offering below.

Material Rights

Voting Rights of the Underlving Securities Sold in this Offeri

Voting Proxy. The convertible promissory note that investors purchase in this Regulation CF offering does not hold voting
rights. Should any convertible promissory notes convert into shares of Common Stock, each Subscriber shall appoint the
Chief Executive Officer of the Company (the "CEO™), or his or her successor, as the Subscriber's true and lawful proxy and
attorney, with the power to act alone and with full power of substitution, to, consistent with this instrument and on behalf
of the Subscriber, (i) vote all Securities, (ii) give and receive notices and communications, (iii) execute any instrument or
document that the CEO determines is necessary or appropriate in the exercise of its authority under this instrument, and
(iv) take all actions necessary or appropriate in the judgment of the CEOQ for the accomplishment of the foregoing. The
proxy and power granted by the Subscriber pursuant to this Section are coupled with an interest. Such proxy and power will
be irrevocable. The proxy and power, so long as the Subscriber is an individual, will survive the death, incompetency and
disability of the Subscriber and, so long as the Subscriber is an entity, will survive the merger or reorganization of the
Subscriber or any other entity holding the Securities. However, the Proxy will terminate upon the closing of a firm-
commitment underwritten public offering pursuant to an effective registration statement under the Securities Act of 1933
covering the offer and sale of Common Stock or the effectiveness of a registration statement under the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934 covering the Common Stock.

The total amount outstanding includes 1,616,132 shares pursuant to stock options issued.
The total amount outstanding includes 383,868 shares to be issued pursuant to stock options, reserved but unissued.
Preferred Stock
The amount of security authorized is 10,000,000 with a total of 0 outstanding.
Voting Rights
There are no voting rights associated with Preferred Stock.
Material Rights
There are no material rights associated with Preferred Stock.
Simple Agreement for Future Equity (“SAFE™) Seed Round 1

The security will convert into Preferred stock and the terms of the Simple Agreement for Future Equity (“"SAFE™) Seed
Round 1 are outlined below:

Amount outstanding: $317,500.00
Interest Rate: %



Discount Rate: %
Valuation Cap: $2,500,000.00
Conversion Trigger: Equity financing, liquidity event, dissolution event

Material Rights

{a) Equity Financing. If there is an Equity Financing before the expiration or termination of this instrument, the Company
will automatically issue to the Investor either: (1) a number of shares of Standard Preferred Stock equal to the Purchase
Amount divided by the price per share of the Standard Preferred Stock, if the pre-money valuation is less than or equal to
the Valuation Cap; or (2) a number of shares of Safe Preferred Stock equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the Safe Price,
if the pre-money valuation is greater than the Valuation Cap.

In connection with the issuance of Standard Preferred Stock or Safe Preferred Stock, as applicable, by the Company to the
Investor pursuant to this Section 1(a):

(i) The Investor will execute and deliver to the Company all transaction documents related to the Equity Financing;
provided, that such documents are the same documents to be entered into with the purchasers of Standard Preferred Stock,
with appropriate variations for the Safe Preferred Stock if applicable, and provided further, that such documents have
customary exceptions to any drag-along applicable to the Investor, including, without limitation, limited representations
and warranties and limited liability and indemnification obligations on the part of the Investor; and

(ii) If the purchase amount is greater than % 100,000, the Investor and the Company will execute a Pro Rata Rights
Agreement, unless the Investor is already included in such rights in the transaction documents related to the Equity
Financing.

(b} Liguidity Event. If there is a Liquidity Event before the expiration or termination of this instrument, the Investor will, at
its option, either (i) receive a cash payment equal to the Purchase Amount (subject to the following paragraph) or (ii)
automatically receive from the Company a number of shares of Common Stock equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the
Liquidity Price, if the Investor fails to select the cash option.

In connection with Section (b)(i), the Purchase Amount will be due and pavable by the Company to the Investor
immediately prior to, or concurrent with, the consummation of the Liquidity Event. If there are not enough funds to pay the
Investor and holders of other Safes (collectively, the "Cash-Out Investors™) in full, then all of the Company's available funds
will be distributed with equal priority and pro rata among the Cash-Out Investors in proportion to their Purchase Amounts,
and the Cash-Out Investors will automatically receive the number of shares of Common Stock equal to the remaining
unpaid Purchase Amount divided by the Liquidity Price. In connection with a Change of Control intended to qualify as a
tax-free reorganization, the Company may reduce, pro rata, the Purchase Amounts payable to the Cash-0Out Investors by the
amount determined by its board of directors in good faith to be advisable for such Change of Control to qualify as a tax-free
reorganization for U.S. federal income tax purposes, and in such case, the Cash-Out Investors will automatically receive the
number of shares of Common Stock equal to the remaining unpaid Purchase Amount divided by the Liquidity Price.

() Dissolution Event. If there is a Dissolution Event before this instrument expires or terminates, the Company will pay an
amount equal to the Purchase Amount, due and payable to the Investor immediately prior to, or concurrent with, the
consummation of the Dissolution Event. The Purchase Amount will be paid prior and in preference to any Distribution of
any of the assets of the Company to holders of outstanding Capital Stock by reason of their ownership thereof. If
immediately prior to the consummation of the Dissolution Event, the assets of the Company legally available for
distribution to the Investor and all holders of all other Safes (the “Dissolving Investors™), as determined in good faith by the
Company's board of directors, are insufficient to permit the payment to the Dissolving Investors of their respective
Purchase Amounts, then the entire assets of the Company legally available for distribution will be distributed with equal
priority and pro rata among the Dissolving Investors in proportion to the Purchase Amounts they would otherwise be
entitled to receive pursuant to this Section 1{c).

(d) Termination. This instrument will expire and terminate (without relieving the Company of any obligations arising from
a prior breach of or non-compliance with this instrument) upon either (i) the issuance of stock to the Investor pursuant to
Section 1(a) or Section 1(b){ii); or (ii) the payment, or setting aside for payment, of amounts due the Investor pursuant to
Section 1{b}i) or Section 1{c).

Simple Agreement for Future Equity ("SAFE™ Seed Round 2

The security will convert into Preferred stock and the terms of the Simple Agreement for Future Equity ("SAFE") Seed
Round 2 are outlined below:

Amount outstanding: $361,604.00

Interest Rate: 0.0%

Discount Rate: 0.0%

Valuation Cap: $4,500,000.00

Conversion Trigger: Equity financing, liquidity event, dissolution event



Material Rights

(a) Equity Financing. If there is an Equity Financing before the expiration or termination of this instrument, the Company
will automatically issue to the Investor either: (1) a number of shares of Standard Preferred Stock equal to the Purchase
Amount divided by the price per share of the Standard Preferred Stock, if the pre-money valuation is less than or equal to
the Valuation Cap; or (2) a number of shares of Sate Preferred Stock equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the Safe Price,
if the pre-money valuation is greater than the Valuation Cap.

In connection with the issuance of Standard Preferred Stock or Safe Preferred Stock, as applicable, by the Company to the
Investor pursuant to this Section 1(a):

(1) The Investor will execute and deliver to the Company all transaction documents related to the Equity Financing;
provided, that such documents are the same documents to be entered into with the purchasers of Standard Preferred Stock,
with appropriate variations for the Safe Preferred Stock if applicable, and provided further, that such documents have
customary exceptions to any drag-along applicable to the Investor, including, without limitation, limited representations
and warranties and limited liability and indemnification obligations on the part of the Investor; and

(ii) If the purchase amount is greater than $100,000, the Investor and the Company will execute a Pro Rata Rights
Agreement, unless the Investor is already included in such rights in the transaction documents related to the Equity
Financing.

(b) Ligquidity Event. If there is a Liguidity Event before the expiration or termination of this instrument, the Investor will, at
its option, either (i) receive a cash payment equal to the Purchase Amount (subject to the following paragraph) or (ii)
automatically receive from the Company a number of shares of Common Stock equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the
Liquidity Price, if the Investor fails to select the cash option.

In connection with Section (b)(i), the Purchase Amount will be due and payable by the Company to the Investor
immediately prior to, or concurrent with, the consummation of the Liguidity Event. If there are not enough funds to pay the
Investor and holders of other Safes (collectively, the “Cash-Out Investors™) in full, then all of the Company’s available funds
will be distributed with equal priority and pro rata among the Cash-Out Investors in proportion to their Purchase Amounts,
and the Cash-Out Investors will automatically receive the number of shares of Common Stock equal to the remaining
unpaid Purchase Amount divided by the Liguidity Price. In connection with a Change of Control intended to qualify as a
tax-free reorganization, the Company may reduce, pro rata, the Purchase Amounts pavable to the Cash-Out Investors by the
amount determined by its board of directors in good faith to be advisable for such Change of Control to qualify as a tax-free
reorganization for U.S. federal income tax purposes, and in such case, the Cash-Out Investors will automatically receive the
number of shares of Common Stock equal to the remaining unpaid Purchase Amount divided by the Liquidity Price.

(¢) Dissolution Event. If there is a Dissolution Event before this instrument expires or terminates, the Company will pay an
amount equal to the Purchase Amount, due and pavable to the Investor immediately prior to, or concurrent with, the
consummation of the Dissolution Event. The Purchase Amount will be paid prior and in preference to any Distribution of
any of the assets of the Company to holders of outstanding Capital Stock by reason of their ownership thereof. If
immediately prior to the consummation of the Dissolution Event, the assets of the Company legally available for
distribution to the Investor and all holders of all other Safes (the "Dissolving Investors™), as determined in good faith by the
Company’s board of directors, are insufficient to permit the payment to the Dissolving Investors of their respective
Purchase Amounts, then the entire assets of the Company legally available for distribution will be distributed with equal
priority and pro rata among the Dissolving Investors in proportion to the Purchase Amounts they would otherwise be
entitled to receive pursuant to this Section 1{c).

(d) Termination. This instrument will expire and terminate (without relieving the Company of any obligations arising from
a prior breach of or non-compliance with this instrument) upon either (i) the issuance of stock to the Investor pursuant to
Section 1{a) or Section 1{b)ii); or (ii) the payment, or setting aside for payment, of amounts due the Investor pursuant to
Section L{b}i) or Section 1{c).

Simple Agreement for Future Equity ("SAFE") Seed Round 3

The security will convert into Preferred stock and the terms of the Simple Agreement for Future Equity (“"SAFE™) Seed
Round 3 are outlined below:

Amount outstanding: $325,000.00

Interest Rate: 0.0%

Discount Rate: 0.0%

Valuation Cap: $6,500,000.00

Conversion Trigger: Equity financing, liquidity event, dissolution event

Material Rights

{a) Equity Financing. If there is an Equity Financing before the expiration or termination of this instrument, the Company
will automatically issue to the Investor either: (1) a number of shares of Standard Preferred Stock equal to the Purchase



Amount divided by the price per share of the Standard Preferred Stock, if the pre-money valuation is less than or equal to
the Valuation Cap; or (2) a number of shares of Safe Preferred Stock equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the Safe Price,
if the pre-money valuation is greater than the Valuation Cap.

In connection with the issuance of Standard Preferred Stock or Safe Preferred Stock, as applicable, by the Company to the
Investor pursuant to this Section 1(a):

(i) The Investor will execute and deliver to the Company all transaction documents related to the Equity Financing;
provided, that such documents are the same documents to be entered into with the purchasers of Standard Preferred Stock,
with appropriate variations for the Safe Preferred Stock if applicable, and provided further, that such documents have
customary exceptions to any drag-along applicable to the Investor, including, without limitation, limited representations
and warranties and limited liability and indemnification obligations on the part of the Investor; and

(ii) If the purchase amount is greater than $100,000, the Investor and the Company will execute a Pro Rata Rights
Agreement, unless the Investor is already included in such rights in the transaction documents related to the Equity
Financing.

(b) Liquidity Event. If there is a Liquidity Event before the expiration or termination of this instrument, the Investor will, at
its option, either (i) receive a cash payment equal to the Purchase Amount (subject to the following paragraph) or (ii)
automatically receive from the Company a number of shares of Common Stock equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the
Liquidity Price, if the Investor fails to select the cash option.

In connection with Section (b)(i), the Purchase Amount will be due and payable by the Company to the Investor
immediately prior to, or concurrent with, the consummation of the Liguidity Event. If there are not enough funds to pay the
Investor and holders of other Safes (collectively, the “Cash-0Out Investors™) in full, then all of the Company’s available funds
will be distributed with equal priority and pro rata among the Cash-Out Investors in proportion to their Purchase Amounts,
and the Cash-Out Investors will automatically receive the number of shares of Common Stock equal to the remaining
unpaid Purchase Amount divided by the Liquidity Price. In connection with a Change of Control intended to qualify as a
tax-free reorganization, the Company may reduce, pro rata, the Purchase Amounts pavable to the Cash-Out Investors by the
amount determined by its board of directors in good faith to be advisable for such Change of Control to qualify as a tax-free
reorganization for U.S, federal income tax purposes, and in such case, the Cash-Out Investors will automatically receive the
number of shares of Common Stock equal to the remaining unpaid Purchase Amount divided by the Liguidity Price.

() Dissolution Event. If there is a Dissolution Event before this instrument expires or terminates, the Company will pay an
amount equal to the Purchase Amount, due and pavable to the Investor immediately prior to, or concurrent with, the
consummation of the Dissolution Event. The Purchase Amount will be paid prior and in preference to any Distribution of
any of the assets of the Company to holders of outstanding Capital Stock by reason of their ownership thereof. If
immediately prior to the consummation of the Dissolution Event, the assets of the Company legally available for
distribution to the Investor and all holders of all other Safes (the "Dissolving Investors™), as determined in good faith by the
Company's board of directors, are insufficient to permit the payment to the Dissolving Investors of their respective
Purchase Amounts, then the entire assets of the Company legally available for distribution will be distributed with equal
priority and pro rata among the Dissolving Investors in proportion to the Purchase Amounts they would otherwise be
entitled to receive pursuant to this Section 1{c).

(d) Termination. This instrument will expire and terminate {without relieving the Company of any obligations arising from
a prior breach of or non-compliance with this instrument) upon either (i) the issuance of stock to the Investor pursuant to
Section 1{a) or Section 1{b){ii); or (ii) the payment, or setting aside for payment, of amounts due the Investor pursuant to
Section 1(b)(i) or Section 1(c).

Simple Agreement for Future Equity (“SAFE™) Seed Round 4

The security will convert into Preferred stock and the terms of the Simple Agreement for Future Equity (“SAFE™) Seed
Round 4 are outlined below:

Amount outstanding: $20,000.00

Interest Rate: 0.0%

Discount Rate: 0.0%

Valuation Cap: $7,500,000.00

Conversion Trigger: Equity financing, liguidity event, dissolution event

Material Rights

(a) Equity Financing. If there is an Equity Financing before the expiration or termination of this instrument, the Company
will automatically issue to the Investor either: (1) a number of shares of Standard Preferred Stock equal to the Purchase
Amount divided by the price per share of the Standard Preferred Stock, if the pre-money valuation is less than or equal to
the Valuation Cap; or (2) a number of shares of Safe Preferred Stock equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the Safe Price,
if the pre-money valuation is greater than the Valuation Cap.



In connection with the issuance of Standard Preferred Stock or Safe Preferred Stock, as applicable, by the Company to the
Investor pursuant to this Section 1{a):

(i) The Investor will execute and deliver to the Company all transaction documents related to the Equity Financing;
provided, that such documents are the same documents to be entered into with the purchasers of Standard Preferred Stock,
with appropriate variations for the Safe Preferred Stock if applicable, and provided further, that such documents have
customary exceptions to any drag-along applicable to the Investor, including, without limitation, limited representations
and warranties and limited liability and indemnification obligations on the part of the Investor; and

(ii) If the purchase amount is greater than $100,000, the Investor and the Company will execute a Pro Rata Rights
Agreement, unless the Investor is already included in such rights in the transaction documents related to the Equity
Financing.

(b} Liquidity Event. If there is a Liquidity Event before the expiration or termination of this instrument, the Investor will, at
its option, either (i) receive a cash payment equal to the Purchase Amount (subject to the following paragraph) or (ii)
automatically receive from the Company a number of shares of Common Stock equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the
Liquidity Price, if the Investor fails to select the cash option.

In connection with Section (b)(i), the Purchase Amount will be due and payable by the Company to the Investor
immediately prior to, or concurrent with, the consummation of the Liquidity Event. If there are not enough funds to pay the
Investor and holders of other Safes (collectively, the "Cash-Out Investors™) in full, then all of the Company's available funds
will be distributed with equal priority and pro rata among the Cash-Out Investors in proportion to their Purchase Amounts,
and the Cash-Out Investors will automatically receive the number of shares of Common Stock equal to the remaining
unpaid Purchase Amount divided by the Liquidity Price. In connection with a Change of Control intended to qualify as a
tax-free reorganization, the Company may reduce, pro rata, the Purchase Amounts payable to the Cash-0Out Investors by the
amount determined by its board of directors in good faith to be advisable for such Change of Control to qualify as a tax-free
reorganization for U.S. federal income tax purposes, and in such case, the Cash-Out Investors will automatically receive the
number of shares of Common Stock equal to the remaining unpaid Purchase Amount divided by the Ligquidity Price.

(c) Dissolution Event. If there is a Dissolution Event before this instrument expires or terminates, the Company will pay an
amount equal to the Purchase Amount, due and pavable to the Investor immediately prior to, or concurrent with, the
consummation of the Dissolution Event. The Purchase Amount will be paid prior and in preference to any Distribution of
any of the assets of the Company to holders of outstanding Capital Stock by reason of their ownership thereof, If
immediately prior to the consummation of the Dissolution Event, the assets of the Company legally available for
distribution to the Investor and all holders of all other Safes (the “Dissolving Investors™), as determined in good faith by the
Company's board of directors, are insufficient to permit the payment to the Dissolving Investors of their respective
Purchase Amounts, then the entire assets of the Company legally available for distribution will be distributed with equal
priority and pro rata among the Dissolving Investors in proportion to the Purchase Amounts they would otherwise be
entitled to receive pursuant to this Section 1{c).

(d) Termination. This instrument will expire and terminate (without relieving the Company of any obligations arising from
a prior breach of or non-compliance with this instrument) upon either (i) the issuance of stock to the Investor pursuant to
Section 1(a) or Section 1(b){ii); or (ii) the payment, or setting aside for payment, of amounts due the Investor pursuant to
Section 1{b)}i) or Section 1{c).

Simple Agreement for Future Equity ("SAFE") Seed Round 5

The security will convert into Preferred stock and the terms of the Simple Agreement for Future Equity ("SAFE™) Seed
Round 5 are outlined below:

Amount outstanding: $282,500.00

Interest Rate: 0.0%

Discount Rate: 0L0%

Valuation Cap: $8,500,000.00

Conversion Trigger: Equity financing, liquidity event, dissolution event

Material Rights

(a) Equity Financing. If there is an Equity Financing before the expiration or termination of this instrument, the Company
will automatically issue to the Investor either: (1) a number of shares of Standard Preferred Stock equal to the Purchase
Amount divided by the price per share of the Standard Preferred Stock, if the pre-money valuation is less than or equal to
the Valuation Cap; or (2) a number of shares of Safe Preferred Stock equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the Safe Price,
if the pre-money valuation is greater than the Valuation Cap.

In connection with the issuance of Standard Preferred Stock or Safe Preferred Stock, as applicable, by the Company to the
Investor pursuant to this Section 1(a):

(i) The Investor will execute and deliver to the Company all transaction documents related to the Equity Financing;



provided, that such documents are the same documents to be entered into with the purchasers of Standard Preferred Stock,
with appropriate variations for the Safe Preferred Stock if applicable, and provided further, that such documents have
customary exceptions to any drag-along applicable to the Investor, including, without limitation, limited representations
and warranties and limited liability and indemnification obligations on the part of the Investor; and

(i) If the purchase amount is greater than $100,000, the Investor and the Company will execute a Pro Rata Rights
Agreement, unless the Investor is already included in such rights in the transaction documents related to the Equity
Financing.

(b) Ligquidity Event. If there is a Liquidity Event before the expiration or termination of this instrument, the Investor will, at
its option, either (i) receive a cash payment equal to the Purchase Amount (subject to the following paragraph) or (ii)
automatically receive from the Company a number of shares of Common Stock equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the
Liquidity Price, if the Investor fails to select the cash option.

In connection with Section (b){i), the Purchase Amount will be due and payable by the Company to the Investor
immediately prior to, or concurrent with, the consummation of the Liguidity Event. If there are not enough funds to pay the
Investor and holders of other Safes (collectively, the “Cash-Out Investors™) in full, then all of the Company’s available funds
will be distributed with equal priority and pro rata among the Cash-Out Investors in proportion to their Purchase Amounts,
and the Cash-Out Investors will automatically receive the number of shares of Common Stock equal to the remaining
unpaid Purchase Amount divided by the Liquidity Price. In connection with a Change of Control intended to qualify as a
tax-free reorganization, the Company may reduce, pro rata, the Purchase Amounts payable to the Cash-Out Investors by the
amount determined by its board of directors in good faith to be advisable for such Change of Control to qualify as a tax-free
reorganization for U.S. federal income tax purposes, and in such case, the Cash-Out Investors will automatically receive the
number of shares of Common Stock equal to the remaining unpaid Purchase Amount divided by the Liquidity Price.

(c) Dissolution Event. If there is a Dissolution Event before this instrument expires or terminates, the Company will pay an
amount equal to the Purchase Amount, due and pavable to the Investor immediately prior to, or concurrent with, the
consummation of the Dissolution Event. The Purchase Amount will be paid prior and in preference to any Distribution of
any of the assets of the Company to holders of outstanding Capital Stock by reason of their ownership thereof. If

immediately prior to the consummation of the Dissolution Event, the assets of the Company legally available for
distribution to the Investor and all holders of all other Safes (the "Dissolving Investors™), as determined in good faith by the
Company’s board of directors, are insufficient to permit the payment to the Dissolving Investors of their respective
Purchase Amounts, then the entire assets of the Company legally available for distribution will be distributed with equal
priority and pro rata among the Dissolving Investors in proportion to the Purchase Amounts they would otherwise be
entitled to receive pursuant to this Section 1{c).

(d) Termination. This instrument will expire and terminate (without relieving the Company of any obligations arising from
a prior breach of or non-compliance with this instrument) upon either (i) the issuance of stock to the Investor pursuant to
Section 1(a) or Section 1(b)(ii); or (ii) the payment, or setting aside for payment, of amounts due the Investor pursuant to
Section L{b)}i) or Section 1{c).

Simple Agreement for Future Equity ("SAFE") Seed Round 6

The security will convert into Preferred stock and the terms of the Simple Agreement for Future Equity ("SAFE") Seed Round
& are outlined below:

Amount outstanding: $280,000.00

Interest Rate: 0.0%

Discount Rate: 0.0%

Valuation Cap: $10,000,000.00

Conversion Trigger: Equity financing, liquidity event, dissolution event

Material Rights

(a) Equity Financing. If there is an Equity Financing before the expiration or termination of this instrument, the Company
will automatically issue to the Investor either: (1) a number of shares of Standard Preferred Stock equal to the Purchase
Amount divided by the price per share of the Standard Preferred Stock, if the pre-money valuation is less than or equal to
the Valuation Cap; or (2) a number of shares of Safe Preferred Stock equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the Safe Price,
if the pre-money valuation is greater than the Valuation Cap.

In connection with the issuance of Standard Preferred Stock or Safe Preferred Stock, as applicable, by the Company to the
Investor pursuant to this Section 1(a):

(i) The Investor will execute and deliver to the Company all transaction documents related to the Equity Financing;
provided, that such documents are the same documents to be entered into with the purchasers of Standard Preferred Stock,
with appropriate variations for the Safe Preferred Stock if applicable, and provided further, that such documents have
customary exceptions to any drag-along applicable to the Investor, including, without limitation, limited representations
and warranties and limited liability and indemnification obligations on the part of the Investor; and



(ii) If the purchase amount is greater than $100,000, the Investor and the Company will execute a Pro Rata Rights
Agreement, unless the Investor is already included in such rights in the transaction documents related to the Equity
Financing.

(b Liquidity Event. If there is a Liquidity Event before the expiration or termination of this instrument, the Investor will, at
its option, either (1) receive a cash payment equal to the Purchase Amount (subject to the following paragraph) or (ii)
automatically receive from the Company a number of shares of Common Stock equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the
Liquidity Price, if the Investor fails to select the cash option.

In connection with Section (b)(i), the Purchase Amount will be due and payable by the Company to the Investor
immediately prior to, or concurrent with, the consummation of the Liguidity Event. If there are not enough funds to pay the
Investor and holders of other Safes (collectively, the "Cash-Out Investors™) in full, then all of the Company’s available funds
will be distributed with equal priority and pro rata among the Cash-Out Investors in proportion to their Purchase Amounts,
and the Cash-Out Investors will automatically receive the number of shares of Common Stock equal to the remaining
unpaid Purchase Amount divided by the Liquidity Price. In connection with a Change of Control intended to qualify as a
tax-free reorganization, the Company may reduce, pro rata, the Purchase Amounts payable to the Cash-Out Investors by the
amount determined by its board of directors in good faith to be advisable for such Change of Control to qualify as a tax-free
reorganization for U.S. federal income tax purposes, and in such case, the Cash-Out Investors will automatically receive the
number of shares of Common Stock equal to the remaining unpaid Purchase Amount divided by the Liquidity Price.

{c) Dissolution Event. If there is a Dissolution Event before this instrument expires or terminates, the Company will pay an
amount equal to the Purchase Amount, due and pavable to the Investor immediately prior to, or concurrent with, the
consummation of the Dissolution Event. The Purchase Amount will be paid prior and in preference to any Distribution of
any of the assets of the Company to holders of outstanding Capital Stock by reason of their ownership thereof. If
immediately prior to the consummation of the Dissolution Event, the assets of the Company legally available for
distribution to the Investor and all holders of all other Safes (the “Dissolving Investors™), as determined in good faith by the
Company’'s board of directors, are insufficient to permit the payment to the Dissolving Investors of their respective
Purchase Amounts, then the entire assets of the Company legally available for distribution will be distributed with equal
priority and pro rata among the Dissolving Investors in proportion to the Purchase Amounts they would otherwise be
entitled to receive pursuant to this Section 1{c).

(d) Termination. This instrument will expire and terminate (without relieving the Company of any obligations arising from
a prior breach of or non-compliance with this instrument) upon either (i) the issuance of stock to the Investor pursuant to
Section 1{a) or Section 1{b){ii); or (ii) the payment, or setting aside for payment, of amounts due the Investor pursuant to
Section 1{b)i) or Section 1{c).

Simple Agreement for Future Equity ("SAFE") Seed Round 7

The security will convert into Preferred stock and the terms of the Simple Agreement for Future Equity ("SAFE™) Seed Round
T are outlined below:

Amount outstanding: $56,000.00

Interest Rate: 0.0%

Discount Rate: %

WValuation Cap: £15,000,000.00

Conversion Trigger: Equity financing, liquidity event, dissolution event

Material Rights

(a) Equity Financing. If there is an Equity Financing before the expiration or termination of this instrument, the Company
will automatically issue to the Investor either: (1) a number of shares of Standard Preferred Stock equal to the Purchase
Amount divided by the price per share of the Standard Preferred Stock, if the pre-money valuation is less than or equal to
the Valuation Cap; or (2) a number of shares of Safe Preferred Stock equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the Safe Price,
if the pre-money valuation is greater than the Valuation Cap.

In connection with the issuance of Standard Preferred Stock or Safe Preferred Stock, as applicable, by the Company to the
[nvestor pursuant to this Section 1(a):

(1) The Investor will execute and deliver to the Company all transaction documents related to the Equity Financing;
provided, that such documents are the same documents to be entered into with the purchasers of Standard Preferred Stock,
with appropriate variations for the Safe Preferred Stock if applicable, and provided further, that such documents have
customary exceptions to any drag-along applicable to the Investor, including, without limitation, limited representations
and warranties and limited liability and indemnification obligations on the part of the Investor; and

(ii) If the purchase amount is greater than $100,000, the Investor and the Company will execute a Pro Rata Rights
Agreement, unless the Investor is already included in such rights in the transaction documents related to the Equity
Financing.



(b) Liguidity Event. If there is a Liguidity Event before the expiration or termination of this instrument, the Investor will, at
its option, either (i) receive a cash payment equal to the Purchase Amount (subject to the following paragraph) or (ii)
automatically receive from the Company a number of shares of Common Stock equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the
Liquidity Price, if the Investor fails to select the cash option.

In connection with Section (b)(i), the Purchase Amount will be due and payable by the Company to the Investor
immediately prior to, or concurrent with, the consummation of the Liguidity Event. If there are not enough funds to pay the
Investor and holders of other Safes (collectively, the “Cash-Out Investors™) in full, then all of the Company’s available funds
will be distributed with equal priority and pro rata among the Cash-Out Investors in proportion to their Purchase Amounts,
and the Cash-Out Investors will automatically receive the number of shares of Common Stock equal to the remaining
unpaid Purchase Amount divided by the Liquidity Price. In connection with a Change of Control intended to qualify as a
tax-free reorganization, the Company may reduce, pro rata, the Purchase Amounts payable to the Cash-Out Investors by the
amount determined by its board of directors in good faith to be advisable for such Change of Control to qualify as a tax-free
reorganization for U.S. federal income tax purposes, and in such case, the Cash-Out Investors will automatically receive the
number of shares of Common Stock equal to the remaining unpaid Purchase Amount divided by the Liquidity Price.

(c) Dissolution Event. If there is a Dissolution Event before this instrument expires or terminates, the Company will pay an
amount equal to the Purchase Amount, due and pavable to the Investor immediately prior to, or concurrent with, the
consummation of the Dissolution Event. The Purchase Amount will be paid prior and in preference to any Distribution of
any of the assets of the Company to holders of outstanding Capital Stock by reason of their ownership thereof. If
immediately prior to the consummation of the Dissolution Event, the assets of the Company legally available for
distribution to the Investor and all holders of all other Safes (the "Dissolving Investors™), as determined in good faith by the
Company’s board of directors, are insufficient to permit the pavment to the Dissolving Investors of their respective
Purchase Amounts, then the entire assets of the Company legally available for distribution will be distributed with equal
priority and pro rata among the Dissolving Investors in proportion to the Purchase Amounts they would otherwise be
entitled to receive pursuant to this Section 1{c).

(d) Termination. This instrument will expire and terminate (without relieving the Company of any obligations arising from
a prior breach of or non-compliance with this instrument) upon either (i) the issuance of stock to the Investor pursuant to
Section 1{a) or Section 1{b}ii); or (ii) the payment, or setting aside for payment, of amounts due the Investor pursuant to
Section 1{b)(i) or Section 1(c).

Simple Agreement for Future Equity ("SAFE") Seed Round 8

The security will convert into Preferred stock and the terms of the Simple Agreement for Future Equity ("SAFE") Seed Round
8 are outlined below:

Amount outstanding: $1,500,500.00

Interest Rate: 0.0%

Discount Rate: %

Valuation Cap: $20,000,000.00

Conversion Trigger: Equity financing, liquidity event, dissolution event

Material Rights

(a) Equity Financing. If there is an Equity Financing before the expiration or termination of this instrument, the Company
will automatically issue to the Investor either: (1) a number of shares of Standard Preferred Stock equal to the Purchase
Amount divided by the price per share of the Standard Preferred Stock, if the pre-money valuation is less than or equal to
the Valuation Cap; or (2) a number of shares of Safe Preferred Stock equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the Safe Price,
if the pre-money valuation is greater than the Valuation Cap.

In connection with the issuance of Standard Preferred Stock or Safe Preferred Stock, as applicable, by the Company to the
Investor pursuant to this Section 1(a):

(i) The Investor will execute and deliver to the Company all transaction documents related to the Equity Financing;
provided, that such documents are the same documents to be entered into with the purchasers of Standard Preferred Stock,
with appropriate variations for the Safe Preferred Stock if applicable, and provided further, that such documents have
customary exceptions to any drag-along applicable to the Investor, including, without limitation, limited representations
and warranties and limited liability and indemnification obligations on the part of the Investor; and

(ii) If the purchase amount is greater than $100,000, the Investor and the Company will execute a Pro Rata Rights
Agreement, unless the Investor is already included in such rights in the transaction documents related to the Equity
Financing.

(b) Liquidity Event. If there is a Liquidity Event before the expiration or termination of this instrument, the Investor will, at
its option, either (i) receive a cash payment equal to the Purchase Amount (subject to the following paragraph) or (ii)
automatically receive from the Company a number of shares of Common Stock equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the
Liquidity Price, if the Investor fails to select the cash option.



In connection with Section (b)(i), the Purchase Amount will be due and payable by the Company to the Investor
immediately prior to, or concurrent with, the consummation of the Liguidity Event. If there are not enough funds to pay the
Investor and holders of other Safes (collectively, the “Cash-Out Investors™) in full, then all of the Company’s available funds
will be distributed with equal priority and pro rata among the Cash-Out Investors in proportion to their Purchase Amounts,
and the Cash-Out Investors will automatically receive the number of shares of Common Stock equal to the remaining
unpaid Purchase Amount divided by the Liguidity Price. In connection with a Change of Control intended to qualify as a
tax-free reorganization, the Company may reduce, pro rata, the Purchase Amounts payable to the Cash-Out Investors by the
amount determined by its board of directors in good faith to be advisable for such Change of Control to qualify as a tax-free
reorganization for U.S. federal income tax purposes, and in such case, the Cash-Out Investors will automatically receive the
number of shares of Common Stock equal to the remaining unpaid Purchase Amount divided by the Liquidity Price.

(c) Dissolution Event. If there is a Dissolution Event before this instrument expires or terminates, the Company will pay an
amount equal to the Purchase Amount, due and pavable to the Investor immediately prior to, or concurrent with, the
consummation of the Dissolution Event. The Purchase Amount will be paid prior and in preference to any Distribution of
any of the assets of the Company to holders of outstanding Capital Stock by reason of their ownership thereof. If
immediately prior to the consummation of the Dissolution Event, the assets of the Company legally available for
distribution to the Investor and all holders of all other Safes (the "Dissolving Investors™), as determined in good faith by the
Company’'s board of directors, are insufficient to permit the payment to the Dissolving Investors of their respective
Purchase Amounts, then the entire assets of the Company legally available for distribution will be distributed with equal
priority and pro rata among the Dissolving Investors in proportion to the Purchase Amounts they would otherwise be
entitled to receive pursuant to this Section 1{c).

{d) Termination. This instrument will expire and terminate (without relieving the Company of any obligations arising from
a prior breach of or non-compliance with this instrument) upon either (i) the issuance of stock to the Investor pursuant to
Section 1{a) or Section 1{b){ii); or (ii) the payment, or setting aside for payment, of amounts due the Investor pursuant to
Section 1{b)i) or Section 1{c).

Simple Agreement for Future Equity ("SAFE") Seed Round 9

The security will convert into Preferred stock and the terms of the Simple Agreement for Future Equity ("SAFE™) Seed Round
9 are outlined below:

Amount outstanding: $2,118,338.00

Interest Rate: 0.0%

Discount Rate: %

Valuation Cap: $30,000,000.00

Conversion Trigger: Equity financing, liquidity event, dissolution event

Material Rights

(a) Equity Financing. If there is an Equity Financing before the expiration or termination of this instrument, the Company
will automatically issue to the Investor either: (1) a number of shares of Standard Preferred Stock equal to the Purchase
Amount divided by the price per share of the Standard Preferred Stock, if the pre-money valuation is less than or equal to
the Valuation Cap; or (2) a number of shares of Safe Preferred Stock equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the Safe Price,
if the pre-money valuation is greater than the Valuation Cap.

In connection with the issuance of Standard Preferred Stock or Safe Preferred Stock, as applicable, by the Company to the
Investor pursuant to this Section 1(a):

(i) The Investor will execute and deliver to the Company all transaction documents related to the Equity Financing;
provided, that such documents are the same documents to be entered into with the purchasers of Standard Preferred Stock,
with appropriate variations for the Safe Preferred Stock if applicable, and provided further, that such documents have
customary exceptions to any drag-along applicable to the Investor, including, without limitation, limited representations
and warranties and limited liability and indemnification obligations on the part of the Investor; and

(ii) If the purchase amount is greater than $100,000, the Investor and the Company will execute a Pro Rata Rights
Agreement, unless the Investor is already included in such rights in the transaction documents related to the Equity
Financing.

(b) Liguidity Event. If there is a Liquidity Event before the expiration or termination of this instrument, the Investor will, at
its option, either (i) receive a cash payment equal to the Purchase Amount (subject to the following paragraph) or (ii)
automatically receive from the Company a number of shares of Common Stock equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the
Liquidity Price, if the Investor fails to select the cash option.

In connection with Section (b)(i), the Purchase Amount will be due and payable by the Company to the Investor
immediately prior to, or concurrent with, the consummation of the Liguidity Event. If there are not enough funds to pay the
Investor and holders of other Safes (collectively, the "Cash-Out Investors™) in full, then all of the Company’s available funds
will be distributed with equal priority and pro rata among the Cash-Out Investors in proportion to their Purchase Amounts,



and the Cash-Out Investors will automatically receive the number of shares of Common Stock equal to the remaining
unpaid Purchase Amount divided by the Liquidity Price. In connection with a Change of Control intended to qualify as a
tax-free reorganization, the Company may reduce, pro rata, the Purchase Amounts payable to the Cash-0Out Investors by the
amount determined by its board of directors in good faith to be advisable for such Change of Control to qualify as a tax-free
reorganization for U.S, federal income tax purposes, and in such case, the Cash-Out Investors will automatically receive the
number of shares of Common Stock equal to the remaining unpaid Purchase Amount divided by the Liguidity Price.

() Dissolution Event. If there is a Dissolution Event before this instrument expires or terminates, the Company will pay an
amount equal to the Purchase Amount, due and payable to the Investor immediately prior to, or concurrent with, the
consummation of the Dissolution Event. The Purchase Amount will be paid prior and in preference to any Distribution of
any of the assets of the Company to holders of outstanding Capital Stock by reason of their ownership thereof. If
immediately prior to the consummation of the Dissolution Event, the assets of the Company legally available for
distribution to the Investor and all holders of all other Safes (the “Dissolving Investors™), as determined in good faith by the
Company's board of directors, are insufficient to permit the payment to the Dissolving Investors of their respective
Purchase Amounts, then the entire assets of the Company legally available for distribution will be distributed with equal
priority and pro rata among the Dissolving Investors in proportion to the Purchase Amounts they would otherwise be
entitled to receive pursuant to this Section 1{c).

(d) Termination. This instrument will expire and terminate (without relieving the Company of any obligations arising from
a prior breach of or non-compliance with this instrument) upon either (i) the issuance of stock to the Investor pursuant to
Section 1{a) or Section 1({b){ii}; or (ii) the payment, or setting aside for payment, of amounts due the Investor pursuant to
section 1{b}i) or Section 1{c).

Convertible Promissory Note Series 2024-CF

The security will convert into Common stock and the terms of the Convertible Promissory Note Series 2024-CF are outlined
below:

Amount outstanding: $0.00

Maturity Date: May 20, 2026

Interest Rate: 4.8%

Discount Rate: 20.0%

Valuation Cap: $30,000,000.00

Conversion Trigger: A qualified eqguity financing of $5M or automatic conversion to Common Stock at the Maturity Date.

Material Rights

Conversion Trigger: In the event that the Company issues and sells shares of its Common Stock on or before the Maturity
Date of at least $5M, the note will convert to Common Stock. Additionally, the note will automatically convert to Common
Stock on the Maturity Date if the criteria of the equity financing are not met.

Voting. The convertible promissory note that investors purchase in this Regulation CF offering does not hold voting rights.
should any convertible promissory notes convert into shares of the Company’s Commaon Stock, those shares of Common
Stock shall grant its voting rights by proxy to the Company's CEO. Please see the Common Stock's Other Material Rights
section {above) and the Risk Factors section of this Offering Memorandum for further information.

What it means to be a minority holder

As a convertible note holder of the company, vou will have no voting rights. If the notes do convert to Common Stock, you
have granted your votes by proxy to the CEO of the Company. Even if you were to receive control of yvour voting rights, as a
minority holder, you will have limited rights in regards to the corporate actions of the Company, including additional
issuances of securities, company repurchases of securities, a sale of the Company or its significant assets, or company
transactions with related parties. Further, investors in this offering may have rights less than those of other investors, and
will have limited influence on the corporate actions of the Company.

Dilution

Investors should understand the potential for dilution. The investor's stake in a company could be diluted due to the
Company issuing additional shares. In other words, when the Company issues more shares, the percentage of the Company
that vou own will go down, even though the value of the Company may go up. You will own a smaller piece of a larger
company. This increase in the number of shares outstanding could result from a stock offering (such as an initial public
offering, another crowdfunding round, a venture capital round, or angel investment), employees exercising stock options, or
by conversion of certain instruments (e.g. convertible bonds, preferred shares or warrants) into stock. If the Company
decides to issue more shares, an investor could experience value dilution, with each share being worth less than before, and
control dilution, with the total percentage an investor owns being less than before. There may also be earnings dilution,
with a reduction in the amount earned per share (though this typically occurs only if the Company offers dividends, and
most early-stage companies are unlikely to offer dividends, preferring to invest any earnings into the Company).



Transferability of securities

For a vear, the securities can only be resold:

In an IPO;
To the company;
To an accredited investor; and

To a member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, to a trust controlled by the purchaser, to a trust created
for the benefit of a member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, or in connection with the death or divorce
of the purchaser or other similar circumstance.

Recent Offerings of Securities

We have made the following issuances of securities within the last three years:

Type of security sold: Crowd SAFE

Final amount sold: $591,361.00

Use of proceeds: Information technology and Cloud, marketing, sales, software development, general and
administrative

Date: March 21, 2023

Offering exemption relied upon: Regulation CF

Type of security sold: Simple Agreement for Future Equity ("SAFE") Seed Round 6

Final amount sold: $280,000.00

Use of proceeds: Software and hardware development, D&A, product manufacturing, sales, marketing expenses
Date: April 16, 2021

Offering exemption relied upon: 506(h)

Type of security sold: Simple Agreement for Future Equity ("SAFE") Seed Round 7

Final amount sold: $56,000.00

Use of proceeds: Software and hardware development, D& A, product manufacturing, sales, marketing expenses
Date: March 17, 2024

Offering exemption relied upon: 506(b)

Type of security sold: Simple Agreement for Future Equity ("SAFE") Seed Round 8

Final amount sold: $1,500,500.00

Use of proceeds: Software and hardware development, D&A, product manufacturing, sales, marketing expenses
Date: April 04, 2024

Offering exemption relied upon: 506(h)

Type of security sold: Simple Agreement for Future Equity ("SAFE") Seed Round 9

Final amount sold: $2,118,538.00

Use of proceeds: Software and hardware development, D& A, product manufacturing, sales, marketing expenses
Date: December 29, 2023

Offering exemption relied upon: 506(h)

Type of security sold: SAFE

Final amount sold: $241,500.00

Use of proceeds: Software and hardware development, D&A, product manufacturing, sales, marketing expenses
Date: April 02, 2024

Offering exemption relied upon: 506(b)

Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Financial Condition

You should read the following discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of our operations together with
our financial statements and related notes appearing at the end of this Offering Memorandum. This discussion contains
forward-looking statements reflecting our current expectations that involve risks and uncertainties. Actual results and the
timing of events may differ materially from those contained in these forward-looking statements due to a number of factors,
including those discussed in the section entitled "Risk Factors” and elsewhere in this Offering Memorandum.



Results of Operations

Circumstances which led to the performance of financial statements:
Year ended December 31, 2023 compared to vear ended December 31, 2022
Revenue

Revenue for fiscal vear 2023 was $233,408 compared to 32,040,234 in 2022. In 2022, the company received one single
hardware order for $2 million. We did not have any hardware orders in 20235 because we launched our new enterprise
platform in February 2023 and it takes time to receive hardware orders.

Our revenue in 2023 was all NREs-Non Recurring Engineering software development paid by several large companies who
wanted customization of our platform in advance of placing hardware orders. We are still doing NREs in 2nd and 3rd phases
for these companies. These projects will finish in the late summer 2024, Both companies are expecting to begin hardware
purchase orders from September 2024 and onward.

Cost of Goods Sold

Cost of Goods Sold for fiscal vear 2023 was $16,677 compared to $1,401,405 in 2022, The decrease is a direct correlation
with the decrease in revenue.

Expenses

Expenses for fiscal vear 2023 was $1,717,216 compared to $1,740,976 in 2022, Expenses in 2022 included research and
development, marketing, administrative costs, and payroll. In 2023, payroll costs were removed. All other expenses
remained fairly consistent from 2022 and 2023,

Historical results and cash flows:
The Company is currently in the revenue generating.

We are of the opinion the historical cash flows will not be indicative of the revenue and cash flows expected for the future
because we expect to receive more purchase orders for hardware in 2024, that will increase our revenue.

Past cash was primarily generated through sales and SAFE investments.

LEXI is designing and manufacturing a new smart thermostat / gateway combination for one of the largest HVAC
manufacturers.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

What capital resources are currently available to the Company? (Cash on hand, existing lines of credit, shareholder loans,
etc...)

As of May 2024, the Company has capital resources available in the form of $55,000 cash. The Company has been generating
monthly revenues through the issuance of convertible securities.

How do the funds of this campaign factor into your financial resources? (Are these funds critical to your company
operations? Or do you have other funds or capital resources available?)

We believe the funds of this campaign are not critical to our company operations.

We have other funds and capital resources available in addition to the funds from this Regulation Crowdfunding campaign.

Are the funds from this campaign necessary to the viability of the company? (Of the total funds that your company has, how
much of that will be made up of funds raised from the crowdfunding campaign?)

We believe the funds from this campaign are not necessary to the viability of the Company. Of the total funds that our
Company has, 88% will be made up of funds raised from the crowdfunding campaign, if it raises its maximum funding goal.

How long will you be able to operate the company if you raise your minimum? What expenses is this estimate based on?

If the Company raises the minimum offering amount, we anticipate the Company will be able to operate indefinitely. This is
based on a current monthly net burn rate averages $30k for expenses related to research and development, marketing,
administative expenses, and one-time expenses. We do not intend to change our staffing level depending on the amount of
capital we raise in this round.



That being said, our burn rate is independent of the amount raised since it’s based upon our current staffing and revenues.
For the entirety of our existence, starting with our first angel/seed fundraising in January 2018, we have raised capital every
single month for the past & years and 4 months at an average of $70.2K per month.

How long will you be able to operate the company if you raise your maximum funding goal?

If the Company raises the maximum offering amount, we anticipate the Company will be able to operate indefinitely. This is
based on a current monthly net burn rate averages $30k for expenses related to research and development, marketing,
administative expenses, and one-time expenses. We do not intend to change our staffing level depending on the amount of
capital we raise in this round.

That being said, our burn rate is independent of the amount raised since it’s based upon our current staffing and revenues.
For the entirety of our existence, starting with our first angel/seed fundraising in January 2018, we have raised capital every
single month for the past 6 years and 4 months at an average of $70.2K per month.

Are there any additional future sources of capital available to your company? (Required capital contributions, lines of credit,
contemplated future capital raises, etc...)

Currently, the Company has contemplated additional future sources of capital including SAFEs and Convertible Notes.

Indebtedness

# Creditor: Small Business Administration Loan
Amount Cwed: 5150,000.00
Interest Rate: 5.75%
Maturity Date: June 09, 2050

Related Party Transactions

The Company has not conducted any related party transactions

Valuation
Valuation Cap: $30,000,000.00

Valuation Cap Details: The valuation cap was calculated by multiplying the Company’s 2024 projected revenue by a derived
multiplier.

Use of Proceeds

If we raise the Target Offering Amount of $15,000.00 we plan to use these proceeds as follows:

& StartEngine Platform Fees
5.5%

& StartEngine Service Fees
94.5%

Fees for certain creative design, legal, marketing, technical, and administrative support services provided by
StartEngine, of which the final amount may vary.

If we raise the over allotment amount of $618,000.00, we plan to use these proceeds as follows:

* StartEngine Platform Fees
5.5%

* Development
25.0%
We plan to use funds towards advancing smart thermostat technology through research and development, prioritizing
energy efficiency, Al integration for predictive climate control, and compatibility with smart home ecosystems.

e [T
19.0%
The company plans to invest proceeds in its IT infrastructure, upgrading servers and network systems to support



scalability, enhance data security measures, and ensure seamless connectivity.

= Sales
17.0%
We plan to use proceeds for expanding the sales force.

s GRA
11.0%

We plan to allocate funds towards supporting general and administrative functions, including overhead costs,
personnel expenses, and operational efficiency improvements, ensuring smooth day-to-day operations.

= NMarketing
10.0%

We plan to use funds towards marketing initiatives.

¢ Hardware Production and Quality
5.0%
We plan to invest in hardware production and quality assurance processes, including sourcing optimal materials,
optimizing manufacturing techniques, and implementing stringent quality control measures, to ensure the durability,
reliability, and performance excellence of the company's devices.

* Account Management
4.0%
Proceeds are directed towards enhancing account management services, including the development of customer
relationship management (CRM) systems, implementation of support channels, and training of account managers.

* Product
2.0%
Proceeds are channeled into continuous product innovation and refinement, driving research and development efforts
to introduce new features, improve user experience, and address customer feedback.

s Customer Service
1.5%
Proceeds are allocated to elevate customer service standards.

The Company may change the intended use of proceeds if our officers believe it is in the best interests of the company.

Regulatory Information

Disqualification

No disqualifying event has been recorded in respect to the company or its officers or directors.
Compliance Failure

The company has not previously failed to comply with the requirements of Regulation Crowdfunding.
Ongoing Reporting

The Company will file a report electronically with the SEC annually and post the report on its website no later than April 30
(120 davys after Fiscal Year End). Once posted, the annual report may be found on the Company's website at
https://lexi.tech/ (https://lexi.tech/form-c-ar-2024/).

The Company must continue to comply with the ongoing reporting requirements until:
(1) it is required to file reports under Section 13{a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act;

(2) it has filed at least one (1) annual report pursuant to Regulation Crowdfunding and has fewer than three hundred (300)
holders of record and has total assets that do not exceed $10,000,000;

(3) it has filed at least three (3) annual reports pursuant to Regulation Crowdfunding;

(4) it or another party repurchases all of the securities issued in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act, including
any payment in full of debt securities or any complete redemption of redeemable securities; or

(5) it liquidates or dissolves its business in accordance with state law.

Updates



Updates on the status of this Offering may be found at: www.startengine.com/lexi

Investing Process

See Exhibit E to the Offering Statement of which this Offering Memorandum forms a part.
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FINIS

CAPITAL

Certified Public Accountants, Cyber Security, and Governance, Risk & Compliance Professionals

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REVIEW REPORT

To: Lexi Devices, Inc. Management

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of the Company which comprise the statement of financial
position as of December 31, 2022 & 2023 and the related statements of operations, statement of changes in shareholder
equity, and statement of cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. A review
includes primarily applying analytical procedures to management's financial data and making inguiries of Company
management, A review is substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion
regarding the financial statements as a whole, Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement whether due to fraud or error.

Accountant’s Responsibility:

Owur responsibility is to conduct the review engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and
Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. Those standards require us
to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance as a basis for reporting whether we are aware of any material
modifications that should be made to the financial statements for them to be in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. We believe that the results of our procedures provide a reasonable basis
for our conclusion.

Accountant’s Conclusion:

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the accompanying financial
statements in order for them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
Armerica,

Substantial Doubt About the Entity's Ability to Continue as a Going Concern:

As discussed in Mote 1, specific circumstances raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern in the foreseeable future. The provided financial statements have not been adjusted for potential requirements in
case the Company cannot continue its operations. Management's plans in regard to these matters are also described in Mote
1.

i

Rashellee Herrera | CPA,CISA CIACFE CCAE | #ACS2042
On behalf of RNB Capital LLC

Surnrise, FL

April 22, 2024



LEXI DEVICES, INC. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

See Accompanying Motes to these Unaudited Financial Statements

As of December 31,

2023 2022
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash & Cash Equivalents bE, 266 59,731
Accounts Receivable 1,512,645 1,470,700
Inventory 87,590 B850
Total Current Assets 1.656,800 1.618,321
Mon-Current Assets:
Furnitures and Egquipment - net 20,090 25097
Intangible Assets - net 25 560 28400
Other Man-Current Assets 4,000 4,000
Total Non-Current Assets 49,650 57,497
TOTAL ASSETS 1,706,450 1.675E18
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Favable 1,294,265 1,144,075
Total Current Liabilities 1,394,265 1,144,075
Mon-Current Liabilities:
Loans Payable 150,000 150,000
Total Non-Current Liabilities 150,000 150,000
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,544,265 1,294,075
EQUITY
Common Stock 1,045 1,045
Additional Paid-In Capital - C5 62,855 62,855
Additional Paid-In Capital - SAFE Note 4847267 3,552,908
Retained Earnings (4,748,982) (3,235,065)
TOTAL EQUITY 162,186 381,743
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 1,706,450 1.675818
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See Accompanying Motes to these Unaudited Financial Statements

LEX| DEVICES, INC. STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

Year Ended December 31,

2023 2022
Revenues
Sales 233,408 2,040,234
Cost of Goods Sold 16677 1,401,405
Gross Profit 216,731 638.829
Operating Expenses
General and Administrative Expense 748824 761,542
Advertising and Marketing Expanse 282764 290,266
Research and Development Cost 685628 624,728
Fayroll Expense G4,440
Total Operating Expenses 1,717,216 1,740,976
Total Loss from Operations (1.500,486) (1.102,147)
Other Income/Expense
Other Income/Expense
Total Other Income/Expense - -
Earnings Before Income Taxes, Depreciation, and Amortization (1,500,486) (1,102,147)
Depreciation Expense 8,586 7,160
Amortization Expense 2840 2840
Income Tax Expense 2,005 1613
Net Income (Loss) (1,613,917) (1,113,761)
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LEXI DEVICES, INC. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

See Accompanying Motes to these Unaudited Financial Statements

Year Ended December 31,

2023 2022
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Met Income [Loss) (1.513,917) (1,113,761}
Adjustments to reconcils Met Income to Met Cash provided by operations:
Accounts Receivable (41.945) [1.470,700)
[ventory - 1,329.200
Depreciation Expense 2586 7,160
Amortization Expense 2,840 2.840
Accounts Pavable 250,150 213,635
Customer Deposit - (567,000)
Total Adjvstments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations: 219671 (484 B65)
MNet Cash provided by (used in) Operating Activities (1,2594.245) (1.598.625)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES - -
Furnitures and Equipment - net 13,579] (18,557)
Net Cash provided by (used in) Investing Activities 13,579 (18,557)
FINAMCING ACTIVITIES
Loans Payable - -
Additional Paid-In Capital - SAFE Note 1,294,355 523979
Met Cash provided by {used in) Financing Activities 1,294 359 92349749
Cash at the beginning of period hO,731 752934
Met Cash increase (decrease) for period 13,465] 1693,203)
Cash at end of period 56,266 59,731
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LEX| DEVICES, INC. STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDER EQUITY

See Accompanying Motes to these Unaudited Financial Statements

Common Stock APIC APIC Retained Total
earnings Shareholder's

# of Shares S Amount Commeon Stock | SAFE Mote (Deficit) Equity
Beginning balance at 1/1/22 10,449,898 63,900 - 2,628,929 (2.121,305) 571,524
Issuance of Commaon Stock - - - - - -
Prior Period Adjustment = [62.855) G2 BRE = = -
SAFE Mote - - 923979 923979
Net income (loss) (1,113,761) (1,113,761)
Ending balance at 12/31/22 10,449 898 1,045 62,B5R5 3552908 (3.235,065) 281,743
Issuance of Common Stock - -
SAFE Mote - - 1.294,3559 - 1,294,355
Met income (loss) = = = = {1.513,917) [1,51391/)}
Ending balance at 12/31/23 10,444 5498 1,045 B850 4,847 kel (4,748 982) 162,186
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Lexi Devices, Inc
Motes to the Unaudited Financial Statements
December 31st, 2023
SUSD

NOTE 1 - DESCRIFTION OF ORGANIZATION AND BUSINESS OPERATIONS

Lexi Devices, Inc. ("the Company”) was formed in Delaware on December 27, 2017. The Company sells an
Enterprise loT Platform which consists of hardware and software. The Company sells hardware and also sells
Cloud Software as a Service (SaaS) to its customers. The Company's headquarters is Lebanon, OH. The
Company has customers located in North America, Europe, Latin America and Asia,

The Company will conduct a crowdfunding campaign under regulation CF in 2024 to raise operating capital.

Concentrations of Credit Risks

The Company’s financial instruments that are exposed to concentrations of credit risk primarily consist of its cash
and cash equivalents. The Company places its cash and cash equivalents with financial institutions of high credit
worthiness. The Company's management plans to assess the financial strength and credit worthiness of any
parties to which it extends funds, and as such, it believes that any associated credit risk exposures are limited.

Substantial Doubt About the Entity's Ability to Continue as a Going Concern:

The accompanying balance sheet has been prepared on a going concern basis, which means that the entity
expects to continue its operations and meet its obligations in the normal course of business during the next
twelve months. Conditions and events creating the doubt include the fact that the Company has commenced
principal operations and realized losses every year since inception and may continue to generate losses. The
Company's management has evaluated this condition and plans to generate revenues and raise capital as
needed to meet its capital requirements. However, there is no guarantee of success in these efforts. Considering
these factors, there is substantial doubt about the company's ability to continue as a going concern. The
financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.

MOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGMIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation

The Company's financial statements are prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles ("GAAP"). The Company's fiscal year ends on December 31. The Company has no interest in variable
interest entities and no predecessor entities,

Use of Estimates and Assumptions

In preparing these unaudited financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP, the Company's management
makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
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contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported expenses during the
reporting period.

Making estimates requires management to exercise significant judgment. It is at least reasonably possible that
the estimate of the effect of a condition, situation or set of circumstances that existed at the date of the financial
statements, which management considered in formulating its estimate, could change in the near term due to one
or more future confirming events. Accordingly, the actual results could differ significantly from those estimates.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

ASC B20 “Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures” establishes a three-tier fair value hierarchy, which
prioritizes the inputs in measuring fair value. The hierarchy prioritizes the inputs into three levels based on the
extent to which inputs used in measuring fair value are observable in the market.

These tiers include:

Level 1: Valuations based on quoted prices for identical assets and Liabilities in active market

Level 2: Valuations based on observable inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1, such as quoted
prices for similar assets and lLiabilities in active markets, quoted prices for identical or similar assets and Liabilities
in markets that are not active, or other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market
data.

Level 3: Valuations based on observable inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1, such as quoted
prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets, quoted prices for identical or similar assets and liabilities
in markets that are not active, or other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market
data.

There were no material items that were measured at fair value as of December 31, 2022 and December 31,
2023.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all short-term investments with an original maturity of three months or less when
purchased to be cash equivalents. The Company had $59,731 and $56,266 in cash and cash equivalents as of
December 31, 2022 and December 31, 2023, respectively.

Accounts Receivable

Trade receivables due from customers are uncollateralized customer obligations due under normal trade terms.
Trade receivables are stated at the amount billed to the customer. Payments of trade receivables are allocated to
the specific invoices identified on the customer's remittance advice or, if unspecified, are applied to the earliest
unpaid invoices. Payments are generally collected upfront, but some of the merchants that products are sold
through have a delay between collecting from the customer and sending to the Company.

The Company estimates an allowance for doubtful accounts based upon an evaluation of the current status of
receivables, historical experience, and other factors as necessary. It is reasonably possible that the Company’s
estimate of the allowance for doubtful accounts will change.
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loventory

Inventory consisted primarily of raw materials, inventory in-progress and finished goods. Inventories are stated
at the lower of cost or net realizable value utilizing the first-in, first-out method. Inventory at December 31, 2022
and December 31, 2023 was valued at 587,890,

P Equi

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Expenditures for renewals and improvements that significantly
add to the productive capacity or extend the useful life of an asset are capitalized. Expenditures for maintenance
and repairs are charged to expense. When equipment is retired or sold, the cost and related accumulated
depreciation are eliminated from the accounts and the resultant gain or loss is reflected in income. Depreciation
is provided using the double declining method, based on useful lives of the assets.

The Company reviews the carrying value of property and equipment for impairment whenever events and
circumstances indicate that the carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable from the estimated future cash
flows expected to result from its use and eventual disposition. In cases where undiscounted expected future
cash flows are less than the carrying value, an impairment loss is recognized eqgual to an amount by which the
carrying value exceeds the fair value of assets. The factors considered by management in performing this
assessment include current operating results, trends and prospects, the manner in which the property is used,
and the effects of obsolescence, demand, competition, and other economic factors. Based on this assessment
there was no impairment for December 31, 2023.

A summary of the Company's property and equipment is below.

Pro T Useful Life in P Accumulated Oi s Book Value as of
perty Type Years ¥ Depreciation 15posa 12/31/23
Dffice Equipment 5 39,668 (20.342) = 19,326
Office Furnitures & 765 - - 765
Grand Total - 40,433 (20,342) - 20,090

Intangible assets

The Company is reguired to follow the guidance of Accounting Standards Codification 350 ("ASC
350", Intangibles - Goodwill and Other in accounting for intangible assets. Intangible assets are recorded at
cost. Amortization is provided using the straight-line method, based on the useful life of the assets, in which
case is 15 years.

ASC 730 provides guidance on the accounting treatment for research and development costs incurred by
entities. Generally, research costs are expensed as incurred, while development costs may be capitalized under
certain circumstances. Development costs that meet specific criteria, such as demonstrating technological
feasibility and probable future economic benefits, can be capitalized as an intangible asset. Capitalized
Development Costs - Intangible Assets and its related Accumulated Amortization amounted to $42,600 and
517,040 respectively, as of December 31, 2023. Amortization is provided using the straight line method, based
on estimated useful Life of the asset at 15 years.
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The Company reviews the carrying value of intangible assets for impairment whenever events and
circumstances indicate that the carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable from the estimated future cash
flows expected to result from its use and eventual disposition. In cases where undiscounted expected future
cash flows are less than the carrying value, an impairment loss is recognized egual to an amount by which the
carrying value exceeds the fair value of assets. The factors considered by management in performing this
assessment include current operating results, trends and prospects, the manner in which the property is used,
and the effects of obsolescence, demand, competition, and other economic factors. Based on this assessment
there was no impairment for December 31, 2022 and December 31, 2023,

- - -

The Company recognizes revenue from the sale of products and services in accordance with ASC 606, "Revenue
Recognition” following the five steps procedure:

Step 1: ldentify the contract(s) with customers

Step 2: ldentify the performance obligations in the contract

Step 3: Determine the transaction price

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to performance obligations

Step 5: Recognize revenue when or as performance obligations are satisfied

The Company generates revenues by selling loT Software and hardware. Software is cloud device reporting,
business intelligence tools and customer service portal. Hardware is a variety of connected devices such as
lights, switches, cameras, sensors, gateways, wireless modules. They are sold to enterprises who want to resell
connected devices to either consumers or other businesses.

Customers pay by wire and payments are usually structured based upon achieving milestones in software
development or upon placing a purchase order for Hardware and then the final payment is made once hardware
is ready for shipment.

The Company’s primary performance obligation is the delivery of products. Revenue is recognized at the time of
shipment, net of estimated returns. Coincident with revenue recognition, the Company establishes a liability for
expected returns and records an asset (and corresponding adjustment to cost of sales) for its right to recover
products from customers on settling the refund Liability.

X L and Administrati

General and administrative expenses consist of expenses involved in general corporate functions, including
accounting, finance, tax, legal, business development, and other miscellaneous expenses.

\dvertising Cosi

Advertising costs associated with marketing the Company's products and services are expensed as costs are
incurred.
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Besearch and Development

Research and development costs charged to expense consist of production, design, sample, testing and costs
related to development of computer hardware and software incurred in the Company's initial operations.

Payroll Expense

Payroll expense consists of payroll and related expenses for employees and independent contractors.

Equity Based Compensation

The Company accounts for stock options issued to employees under ASC 718 (Stock Compensation). Under ASC
718, share-based compensation cost to employees is measured at the grant date, based on the estimated fair
value of the award, and is recognized as an item of expense ratably over the employee's requisite vesting period.
The Company has elected early adoption of ASU 2018-07, which permits measurement of stock options at their
intrinsic value, instead of their fair value. An option’ s intrinsic value is defined as the amount by which the fair
value of the underlying stock exceeds the exercise price of an option. In certain cases, this means that option
compensation granted by the Company may have an intrinsic value of $0.

The Company measures compensation expense for its non-employee stock-based compensation under ASC 505
(Equity). The fair value of the option issued or committed to be issued is used to measure the transaction, as this
is more reliable than the fair value of the services received. The fair value is measured at the value of the
Company's common stock on the date that the commitment for performance by the counterparty has been
reached or the counterparty's performance is complete. The fair value of the equity instrument is charged
directly to expense and credited to additional paid- in capital.

There is not a viable market for the Company’s common stock to determine its fair value, therefore management
is required to estimate the fair value to be utilized in the determining stock-based compensation costs. In
estimating the fair value, management considers recent sales of its common stock to independent qualified
investors, placement agents’ assessments of the underlying common shares relating to our sale of preferred
stock and wvalidation by independent fair value experts. Considerable management judgment is necessary to
estimate the fair value., Accordingly, actual results could vary significantly from management’s estimates. In
September 2021, the Company had engaged an independent appraiser to value the Company's common stock
which resulted in a S0.63 valuation per share.

The following presents an analysis of the available options for purchasing the Company's currently issued and
outstanding stock:

Page | 12



Weighted Weighted
Average Exercise | Average Intrinsic
Total Options Price Value

Total eptions outstanding, January 1, 2022 1,314,132 50,63 5 0.63
Granted 357834 50.63 5 0.63
Exercised (1,67 1,966) 50.63 5 0.63
Expired/cancelad g
Total options outstanding, December 31, 2022 - - 5 -
Granted 180,683 50.63 5 0.63
Exercised (180,683) 50,63 5 0.63
Expired/cancelad - - -
Total eptions outstanding, December 31, 2023 - - S -
Dptions exercisable, December 31, 2023 - - 5 -

The following presents an analysis of the nonvested options that is vested in the succeeding years:

Woeighted Average Fair
Monvested options, January 1, 2027 Monvested Options Value
Granted 1671266 -
Vested (1,314.132) -
Forfeited
Monvested options, December 31, 2022 367,834 -
Granted 180,683 =
Vested - -
Forfeited - -
Monvested aptions, December 21, 2023 Hh3gd 17 =

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

The FASB issues ASlUs to amend the authoritative literature in ASC. There have been a number of ASUs to date
that amend the original text of ASC. Management believes that those issued to date either (i) provide
supplemental guidance, (ii) are technical corrections, (iii) are not applicable to us or (iv) are not expected to have
a significant impact on our financial statements.
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NOTE 3 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company follows ASC B0, "Related Party Disclosures,” for the identification of related parties and
disclosure of related party transactions. No transactions require disclosure.

NOTE 4 - COMMITMENTS, CONTINGENCIES, COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS

The Company is not currently involved with or knows of any pending or threatening litigation against it or any of
its officers. Further, the Company is currently complying with all relevant laws and regulations. The Company
does not have any long-term commitments or guarantees,

MOTE 5 - LIABILITIES AND DEET

Loans - On June 09, 2020, the Company entered into a loan agreement with Small Business Administration
(SBA) for $150,000.00 with an interest rate of 3.75% per annum, payable 30 years from the date of the note,

MOTE & - EQUITY

The Company has authorized 20,000,000 of common shares with a par value of S0.0001 per share and
10,000,000 preferred shares with a par value of $0.0001 per share. 10,449,898 common shares were issued
and outstanding as of 2022 and 2023,

Voting Thresholds. When a quorum is present at any meeting, the vote of the holders of a majority of the stock
having voting power present in person or represented by proxy shall decide any question brought before such
meeting, unless the question is one upon which by express provision of the statutes or of the certificate of
incorporation, a different vote is required, in which case such express provision shall govern and control the
decision of such guestion.

Mumber of Votes Per Share. Unless otherwise provided in the certificate of incorporation, each stockholder shall
at every meeting of the stockholders be entitled to one vote by such stockholder or by proxy for each share of
the capital stock having voting power held by such stockholder, but no proxy shall be voted on after three years
from its date, unless the proxy provides for a longer period.

Dividends. Dividends upon the capital stock of the corporation, if any, subject to the provisions of the certificate
of incorporation, may be declared by the Board of Directors at any regular or special meeting, pursuant to law.
Dividends may be paid in cash, in property or in shares of the capital stock, subject to the provisions of the
certificate of incorporation.

Simple Agreements for Future Equity (SAFE) - During the periods ending December 31, 2022 and 2023, the
Company entered into numerous SAFE agreements (Simple Agreement for Future Equity) with third parties. The
SAFE agreements have no maturity date and bear no interest. The agreements provide the right of the investor
to future equity in the Company during a qualified financing or change of control event. Each agreement is
subject to a valuation cap. The valuation caps of the agreements entered were $20.0M — 30.0M.
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MOTE 7 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
The Company has evaluated events subsequent to December 31, 2023 to assess the need for potential
recognition or disclosure in this report. Such events were evaluated through April 22, 2024 the date these

financial statements were available to be issued.

The Company issued the following SAFE notes;

Investor Initial Issue Date Invested Capital
JL January 30, 2024 515,000.00
R.L January 30, 2024 550,000.00
LL February 08, 2024 515,000.00
Y.Z. February 09, 2024 52.500.00
PP February 19, 2024 $1.000.00
M.G February 20, 2024 513,500.00
0.5 February 26, 2024 51.000.00
L March 01, 2024 51